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B FRiIZIHHE
Design Concept of the Annual Report
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The cover design of the annual report combines the elements of
information technology and social community. The 3D contour lines and
the speedy advancement of the mouse cursor integrate with the design
concept of future city, highlighting the determination and perseverance
of the Land Registry in pursuing innovation and improvement. This
complements the initiative of the Government’s land development
strategy by enhancing quantity, speed, efficiency and quality and shows
commitment to providing the public with enhanced and efficient land
registration and information services, so as to achieve a higher quality
of development towards a brighter future and bring about an enhanced
quality of life to Hong Kong citizens.
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FEEREM
HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR

7 B 4 2
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
L ONE
Revenue:
$499.7 5
. million
& :
Profit:

$109.7 o

'\ BRGEMB L SCHEEHE
No. of land documents delivered

/ for registration:

~ 416,673

RET BT RLERIARKL
FEN A 24

No. of imaged copies and
photocopies of land records
supplied:

822,229
P lkiﬁ%iiiiﬂﬂ%&@f

/ lc;ls?;gdwners Corporations (OC) p ‘

7 t

119

E#H T FMYEZESE THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

T BRS¢

Operating costs:

$443.9 507

& E &A= EiRE:

Rate of return on fixed assets:

16.5%

sSHEE
BUSINESS HIGHLIGHTS

BRI HEIZM T
No. of searches of
land registers:

5,498,956

T%Hﬁ [ReEMRRERS N AR
BB ICH -

Usage of Integrated Registration

Information System Online Services

for search of land registers:

94%

VWETEZEAXGEREHE
No. of OC documents filed:

21,468

#oaéo?i fh:s %f#o?ck ljﬂozﬁ Eents 2 2 7 8 1 1



LI 5 A 8]
AWARDS AND RECOGNITION

2022 [ 2B RESRHBKEITFIR]
it ¥l

BENBEIKEST LB HAD— IR
MR202E A SRES BB KEFR]
MASHE - UREEBAREMRFRS
ML AR -

The Secretary for the Civil
Service’'s Commendation Award
Scheme 2022

Ms CHANG Siu-fun, Katie, Assistant
Clerical Officer, was selected as one of
the awardees of the Secretary for the Civil
Service's Commendation Award 2022 in
recognition of her exemplary performance
and devotion to providing quality services.

FEEEE I Highlights of the Year

2022 [FRIFERRIFE]
ERTHEMEENLEL LR IBE
AHB IR L THEME202EHRERE
W — N ARZUEHUATEHEY
RERS - MIIBRESAHNE L ESS
NE N SIS o

The Ombudsman’s Awards 2022

Ms LAU Siu-man, Eva, Senior Land
Registration Officer and Ms YIP Yee-yin,
Clerical Officer, received the Ombudsman'’s
Awards 2022 for Officers of Public
Organisations for their dedication in
providing high quality services. Their
professionalism in serving customers has set
a role model in the public service.

£ 3R ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23



FEEEZE I Highlights of the Year

(L sthsE A 2 EiE & £2020/21F 4R ) Z
Awards for Land Registry Trading Fund Annual Report 2020/21
(L FMAETES202021FHRITFARANEGLEERELFEE DRI

The Land Registry Trading Fund Annual Report 2020/21 received five awards in different international

competitions:

Ltk # Competition
2022E PR EFIREEFE AR

2022 International Annual
Report Competition Awards

LW Award £H 5 Category

ER 3F £ FAN A (ED R 3R ) — B AT 144
ISPIE-S

Gold Award Non-Profit Organisation (Print A.R.)
— Government Agencies & Offices

=R HERA &t — BUE A K 7
= b

Gold Award Cover Photo/Design — Government
Agencies & Offices

T W% It — B A A K 70 55 &b

Bronze Award

Interior Design — Government
Agencies & Offices

EEEFRE T EXEE2021 Vision E&X ENRIAF/R — oM, E KRB
Awards

League of American Gold Award Print-Based Annual Reports —
Communications Professionals Government — City/State/National
2021 Vision Awards

202278 K 7 78 I FF g = 1 R — AR R I

2022 Australasian Reporting Bronze Award General Award

Awards

4 EHTHEMALEIEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



FEEEE I Highlights of the Year

2022 INTERNATIONAL

ARC AWARDS

36TH ANNUAL CELEBRATION OF THE WORLD'S BEST ANNUAL REPORTS

GenNex Financial Media Limited
The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
2020-21 Annual Report
Cover Photo/Design: Government Agencies & Offices.

2022 INTERNATIONAL

ARC AWARDS

36TH ANNUAL CELEBRATION OF THE WORLD’S BEST ANNUAL REPORTS

GenNex Financial Media Limited
The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
2020-21 Annual Report

Non-Profit Organization (Print AR : Govemment Agencies & Offces.

€
? ARC ( ARC
SRS DS
e

| ,
2022 INTERNATIONAL ABA o
G ® LACP
ARC AWARDS »
S6TH ANNUAL CELEBRATION OF THE WORLD'S BEST ANNUAL REPORTS AT NIOI AT 2021 VISION AWARDS b
2022 ANNUAL REPORT COMPETITION

BRONZE WINNER THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

GenNex Financial Media Limited

GenNex Financial Media Limited PRESENTED TO
The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong W . s presented with the
202021 Anrui Report The Land Registry Trading Fund
Inerie Desion:Goverment Agencies & Offces Hong Kong

P E SASFE U LTFO R R FIRE
T EMAKE B REH S ML ERIF R L
[BLBXFIGE - URHELFEXFHRHEE -

FIOERE - Award of 15 Years Plus Caring Organisation
caringorganisation Logo | s

The Hong Kong Council of Social Service awarded the
15 Years Plus Caring Organisation logo to the Land
Registry in recognition of its continuous commitment in
caring for the community.

Awarded by The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
AN ERBHSEE

[ERBA 7 £ b 52 3% 3t %1 *
T HIFE AR AL F2021FE481HE2023FE3831HHF RN AA R | UIRFZA
WEANFT BN EBHNE KR -

ERB Manpower Developer Award

The Land Registry was accredited Manpower Developer from 1 April 2021 to
31 March 2023 in recognition of its outstanding achievements in manpower
training and development.

R ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23
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BMBLEVBREEN T #HEMAEzE
BIRE - XHEEIAFKIIFRTHIEM
PRS-

FEE2019B R FEFTREALRHNBIFR
HMRE YU mipE2022548 &2 &
TIMNREFT K - A © 2IKEFa]
= AMEFERHRE NMNENFIE
BREFEESHY -
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— RKBIE

Message from the

Land Registrar

| am pleased to present the report of the Land Registry
Trading Fund (LRTF) for the financial year ending 31 March
2023. This period presented both opportunities and
challenges to us.

With the fifth wave of the Coronavirus Disease 2019
(COVID-19) epidemic gradually being brought under control,
the property market has been progressively picking up its
pace of recovery since April 2022. However, the market
continued to be clouded with uncertainties about the global
economic outlook, rate of local economic recovery and
interest rate hikes.

With the reduction of Ad Valorem Stamp Duty in the
2023/2024 Budget, the residential property market is back
on its track in the first quarter of 2023. The Land Registry
witnessed all these challenges in our business environment
and regained our momentum of growth with strong
resilience.

EHTHEMALEIEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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2 & B9 3E Message from the Land Registrar

ACHIEVING GROWTH WHILE
MAINTAINING RESILIENCE

Given the challenging business environment, we experienced
uptrends and downtrends in our business volume. As
compared to 2021/22, the total number of documents
delivered for registration and searches of land registers
decreased by 21.6% and 9.0% respectively. Our revenue
and profit (including interest income) also registered a
decrease of 3.6% to $499.7 million and 9.5% to $109.7
million respectively, mainly due to an overall decrease in
business volume of registration of documents, search and

copying.

In face of these challenges, the Land Registry has been
exercising prudent and cost-conscious measures while striving
to maintain quality delivery of services. Benefitting from the
full relaxation of social distancing measures and improved
market sentiment, together with the local economic recovery
in early 2023, the LRTF achieved an overall financial return on
fixed assets of 16.5% in 2022/23, meeting the target rate of
return on fixed assets of 6% as determined by the Financial
Secretary under the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430).

EMBRACING E-GOVERNMENT
DEVELOPMENT

Embracing innovation and technology is critical to the future
well-being of society and to driving high quality economic
development. The Land Registry is always a pioneer in
taking forward new e-Government services.

To this end, we have expanded our adoption of “iAM
Smart”. For search services, we further introduced "“iAM
Smart” for ad hoc and self-service search users to improve
user experience of using the Integrated Registration
Information System (IRIS) Online Services in a streamlined
and secured way. Now, the “iAM Smart” is supported in
all our public search functions, fully supporting this central
e-Government initiative and Government’s target to build a
smart government.

With increasing e-wallet applications on mobile phones in
recent years, we have extended the e-payment channels
to include the Faster Payment System (FPS) since June
2022. FPS QR code devices have also been made available
at our search service counters.

1% ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23
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A K B9 3E Message from the Land Registrar
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To make our Property Alert more user-friendly, we also
introduced two value-added service options to subscribers
from July 2022 so that subscribers are able to receive
alert notification through a supplementary email address
and SMS. The subscription fee for the popular one-off
subscription has also been reduced from $580 to $380 since
January 2023 to encourage more subscriptions to better
safeguard the interests of property owners.

Our IRIS Online Services and Property Alert have joined
the “Cross-Boundary Public Services” initiative in the
Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area (GBA) so
that enterprises and members of the public in Guangdong
and Hong Kong are able to enjoy simple and convenient
cross-boundary search services. This will facilitate greater
economic cooperation between Hong Kong and the GBA.

HEADING TOWARDS TITLE
REGISTRATION SYSTEM ON NEWLY
GRANTED LAND FIRST (“NEW LAND
FIRST” PROPOSAL)

Hong Kong has been operating a deeds registration system
since 1844. Title registration system (TRS) aims to provide
better assurance and greater certainty of property title and
simplify conveyancing procedures. The “new land first”
proposal will secure early implementation of title registration
in Hong Kong, which helps enhance efficiency of property
conveyancing, improve the business environment and raise
Hong Kong's competitiveness.

With the support of the Legislative Council (LegCo) Panel on
Development and the members of the Land Titles Ordinance
Steering Committee on the “new land first” proposal, we
are preparing the legislative amendments to the Land Titles
Ordinance (Cap. 585) and its subsidiary legislations and aim
to introduce the proposed amendments into the LegCo in
2024.

Title registration will bring about changes in the way
property transactions are conducted and registered. We are
committed to working closely with the key stakeholders and
practitioners in the legislative amendment process and in the
subsequent implementation on newly granted land.

EH T EMALEIEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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2 & B9 3E Message from the Land Registrar

OUR COMMITMENT TO A BRIGHTER
HONG KONG

The Chief Executive’s 2022 Policy Address placed land and
housing as the top priority for the Government so as to
earnestly address the housing needs of the people and
to create strong impetus for growth, through enhancing
quantity, speed, efficiency and quality.

Developing the Northern Metropolis presents a new engine
for growth as well as a strategic development for Hong Kong
to scale new heights. Through various initiatives, Hong
Kong is dovetailing with the national strategies of the 14th
Five-Year Plan and the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao GBA
development, solidifying Hong Kong’s unique role as a key
regional hub in the GBA.

The Land Registry stands ready to support Government's
various land and housing initiatives through the provision
of efficient land registration and search services to
members of the public as well as to various Government
departments. Implementing the TRS will further enhance
the healthy operation of the property market which is
essential to Hong Kong’s future economic development.

Taking this opportunity, | wish to thank our staff for their
hard work and excellent service. My thanks also go to our
customers and stakeholders for their valuable support over
the past year. | am confident that with continued dedication
and support from all, we can leap forward to serving the
community ever better.

Ms Joyce TAM, JP

Land Registrar
General Manager, LRTF

£ 3R ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23
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T3 E M BEEE The Land Registry at a Glance

In August 1993, the Land Registry was established as one of
the Hong Kong's first Trading Fund Departments. Operating
on a self-financing basis under commercial principles, the
Land Registry Trading Fund (LRTF) is required to achieve a
return on the average net fixed assets employed as agreed
with the Government. The LRTF's Annual Report and the
financial statements certified by the Director of Audit must
be tabled in the Legislative Council of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region each year.

VISION, MISSION, VALUES AND FUNCTIONS

Our Vision
To be the best in all that we do.

Our Mission

sk To ensure secure, customer friendly land registration
and information services.

sk To develop our human resources, information technology
and service environment so as to ensure improvement in
service quality and value to our customers.

sk To advocate reform of Hong Kong's land registration system
through introduction of land title registration system.

Our Values

s Integrity
To customers, partners and colleagues, we observe the
highest ethical standards.

sk Excellence
We aim to excel in all that we do.

sk Respect
We show respect and trust to our customers, partners
and colleagues.

s Learning
We learn constantly from each other, from our partners,
customers and comparable organisations elsewhere
how to provide better services to the community.

£ 3R ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23
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T 3 E AR Y The Land Registry at a Glance
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Our Value to Hong Kong

x

]

Over half of all Hong Kong families are registered
property owners.

Banks and financial institutions loaned about HK$3,675
billion as at March 2023 against the security of
registered land and property.

Over five million searches of registered information took
place in 2022/23.

Over 130 Government departments and agencies use
the Land Registry’s information for purposes ranging
from property transactions, property management,
planning studies to law enforcement.

Registered information traces back to 1844, providing
essential resources on the economic and social history
of Hong Kong.

Functions
The Land Registry’s main functions are to:

x®

administer a land registration system by maintaining a
land register and related land records under the Land
Registration Ordinance (Cap. 128) and its regulations;

provide the public with facilities for search of the land
register and other land records;

provide Government departments and agencies with
property information; and

process applications for incorporation of owners under the
Building Management Ordinance (Cap. 344).

EH T FMULEIESES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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ORGANISATION CHART (as at 31 March 2023) Bt E IR
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Registration
Services Division
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Deputy Registry
Managers/Registration
Services
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Search & Deputy Registry
Departmental Managers/Search &

Services Division

EEREF

Departmental Services
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Deeds Registration & Reo Management & Deputy Registry
Departmental Services gistry Customer Services  Manager/Management

Manager & Customer Services
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e

Division

General Support
Services Division

B + H0F A A £ 18
| N (b A5 Af)

A AGEMATTES  Deputy Registry

Title Registration Managers/Title

Operation Registration

Division BITEEFE O ATER)
Chief Executive Officer/
Title Registration

w1 3 5 A 58 S0 <
<a” Land Registrar HMA R EEE

Information = R R IR

Technology Senior Systems

Management Managers

Division

Az

g IRES e

Departmental Secretary

S ! ol = eg -
AT e sl " kR E S 2 .
A . = 4
Legal Services Principal Legal Services Senior Solicitors
Branch e Division
Solicitor
< 055 & N 223
: Financial Services Deputy Business
Division Manager
W& R 22318
Financial Services Business —
Branch Manager T8 % B 2+ 5k R AL 2 12
Project (78 & &)
Devel Deputy Registry
D.e\./el opment Manager/Project
ivision

Development
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T3 E ML BEEE The Land Registry at a Glance

EEEHEMN
MANAGEMENT TEAMS

THEMBRRKEEREE
The Land Registrar and Branch Heads

F EEMEZL P (IR LK) “‘3 EEBELZL(RIEERZIM)
, Ms Joyce TAM, JP (Land Registrar) Ms Christina CHOI (Deputy Principal Solicitor)
Fi‘ EEBRAE(THIIMEEIE) “4 BEHLZL (L SEE)

Mr K. F. PANG (Registry Manager) Ms Venelie POON (Business Manager)

14 BHLTHWFMWULEEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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Deeds Registration and Departmental Services Branch

EEEAE(THIIMLEE)
Mr K. F. PANG (Registry Manager)

SEXLT (BTt FMLEFIE)
Ms Delphine MA (Deputy Registry Manager)

FEsERE (R LML £3E)
Mr W. C. YUEN (Deputy Registry Manager)

BEELXE R IHEMRLEIE)
Mr Kenneth POON (Deputy Registry Manager)

FEERIFELLT(BIEZERD)
Ms Tina YAM (Departmental Secretary)

EFIZE(BREREE)
Ms Emily FOK (Senior Systems Manager)

T 3 3E M B 5E The Land Registry at a Glance

BEHFRE(RTRER)
Mr Patrick WONG (Chief Executive Officer)

RN S (Bl T M £38)
Mrs Cindy LAM (Deputy Registry Manager)

REMET(BILHIMLEIE)
Ms Alice LEUNG (Deputy Registry Manager)

mBEARE(E L HERLEIR)
Mr Francis WAN (Deputy Registry Manager)

MLELZ LT (B LHIEMLEFIR)
Ms Eva LAU (Deputy Registry Manager)

ERAXE (ERELREE)
Mr Andrew MAK (Senior Systems Manager)

£ 3R ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23



T3 E AR Y The Land Registry at a Glance

ZREESH
Legal Services Branch
G EEmZL(RIERRD) 4 BEREZTERED)

Ms Christina CHOI (Deputy Principal Solicitor) Ms Joyce WONG (Senior Solicitor)
o WEBMEEEREN 5 HREEREGERR)

(43 HHEF/92023F453H) (£ HHE 492022412 55H)

Mr Stanley HUI (Senior Solicitor) Mr David IP (Senior Solicitor)

(With effect from 3 April 2023) (With effect from 5 December 2022)
[3 BB FAE(SRZIM) (6 FEBLE(ELEM

Mr Wesley LUK (Senior Solicitor) Ms Shirley LEE (Senior Solicitor)
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Financial Services Branch

;

BEREZE (U SEI1E)
Ms Venelie POON (Business Manager)

BrEEEREILSEE)
Mr Eddie MUI (Deputy Business Manager)

T 3 3E M 58 The Land Registry at a Glance
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Ms Ella TSOI (Deputy Registry Manager)
(With effect from 31 July 2023)
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Land Registry attaches great importance to social
responsibility and strives to uphold a high standard of
corporate citizenship.  Our commitment is demonstrated
through our efforts in the following six main areas.

Road to Resuming Normalcy

The COVID-19 epidemic has posed big challenges to the
Land Registry in delivering our services. We adapted to
changing circumstances and implemented anti-epidemic
measures to protect our staff and members of the public
while maintaining a full range of services. The Land
Registry has subsequently resumed normal operation and
full scale public service provision in April 2022. Pursuant
to the Government's directive of relaxing various social
distancing measures in late 2022, we renewed our effort to
participate in voluntary and corporate activities to show our
commitment to serving the community.

Supporting Charity and Voluntary Activities

During the COVID-19 epidemic, our staff joined voluntary
initiatives to help the community to fight the virus. Since
then, we have stepped up our support for charity and
voluntary activities.

Apart from joining various charity events organised by the
Community Chest, including the Green Low Carbon Day,
Dress Casual Day, Love Teeth Day and Skip Lunch Day,
our volunteer team has been actively participating in a
variety of voluntary services since its establishment in July
2022, including visiting elderly households during Mid-
Autumn Festival and Lunar New Year; organising badminton
training exercise, cupcake baking workshop and ice-breaking
games for youngsters; as well as preparing meal boxes and
collecting bread for people in need of food assistance. Our
staff are dedicated to contributing to a caring and inclusive
community.
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Charity and voluntary
activities
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Promoting Equal Opportunities and Accessibility

We share social responsibility to eliminate discrimination
(including on the grounds of sex, disability, family status and
race) in employment and promote equal opportunities for all
staff members.

In 2022/23, we had a total of 27 staff members with
disabilities, representing 5% of the total strength of the Land
Registry. We provided technical aids, where necessary, for
staff members with disabilities to facilitate their performance
of duties.

We are also committed to providing barrier-free facilities to
members of the public. Designated Access Officers and
Assistant Access Officers would provide assistance to people
in need. Relevant seminars and necessary trainings were
arranged for our Access Officers, Assistant Access Officers
and venue-based staff members while regular reviews were
conducted to ensure the accessibility of our facilities.

Given our continuous efforts, the Hong Kong Council of
Social Service has included our Customer Centre on 19/F
of the Queensway Government Offices (QGO) in the List of
Barrier-free Companies/Organisations.

AR ZHTIHRER

) - DR A R TWHREA LR REAMEBARE -

Outreaching experience sharing session was arranged for staff to enhance their awareness
and understanding of the needs of persons with disabilities.
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We continued to provide placement opportunities for
people in need through participating in the Civil Service
Bureau’s Internship Scheme for Students with Disabilities in
2022. Four interns were recruited to help in the Search and
Departmental Services Division and General Support Services
Division to provide general administrative and clerical support
to the offices. Mentors were appointed to ensure timely

assistance and guidance to the interns in undertaking their
work.
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To promote job opportunities for the socially disadvantaged
groups, we invited social enterprises to bid for our office
cleansing service contracts.

Upholding Occupational Health Care for
Employees

We attach great importance to the occupational safety and
health of our employees. We have set up a departmental
Safety Management Committee since 1997 to formulate and
implement departmental policy on occupational safety and
health. We have promulgated comprehensive guidelines
and procedures on occupational safety and provided our
staff with ergonomic office furniture and equipment to
promote occupational health. Besides, regular inspections
are conducted to ensure that the workplace is free from
safety hazards.
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In 2022/23, a total of 28 seminars/workshops on relevant
subjects such as first aid, prevention of musculoskeletal
disorders, prevention of slip, trip and fall accidents, and stress
management were provided to our staff. We also provided
counseling services through external specialists to assist staff
facing work-related or personal issues.

To enhance staff's awareness of work safety, mental
well-being and physical fitness, we have provided useful
information and tips through our Staff Magazine on a regular
basis. Besides, the Staff Recreation Club has subsidised our
staff to participate in various sports activities to promote
physical fitness and well-being. In January and February
2023, our staff participated in the Construction Industry
Happy Run 2023 organised by Construction Industry Council
and the 25th Standard Chartered Hong Kong Marathon
respectively. In view that all social distancing restrictions are
lifted, the Staff Recreation Club plans to organise a diverse
range of recreational activities for our staff.

We are committed to providing a comfortable and safe
working environment for our staff. In 2022/23, we
remained dedicated to maintaining a pleasant office
environment by adding greenery and carrying out necessary
fitting out work for our offices.

In addition, since 2003, we have been participating in the
Indoor Air Quality Certification Scheme organised by the
Environmental Protection Department. Our office at One
Kowloon, Kowloon Bay obtained the “Excellent” Class and all
other offices achieved the “Good” Class in 2022. To offer
a breastfeeding friendly environment, lactation facilities are
provided for female staff members who wish to continue
breastfeeding after returning to work from maternity leave.
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Thriving for Team Work

Staff resources are an important asset to us. To enhance
communication and co-operation between management
and staff, Departmental Consultative Committee meetings
were held about once every quarter as a platform for
open discussions on all matters affecting the well-being
of our staff. Besides, the Land Registry Staff Suggestions
Committee provides an effective venue for all staff to
submit suggestions for streamlining operation and improving
work efficiency of the department. Better team effort and

cooperation among staff was achieved and the productivity
was enhanced.
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In addition, the Land Registry maintains a Knowledge
Management System to facilitate systematic management
and sharing of knowledge across the department. This
serves as a comprehensive and easily accessible tool for our
staff to use in daily operation, thus enhancing their work
effectiveness.

Our Performance Incentive Scheme motivates and inculcates
a customer service culture among our staff and raises their
productivity. A Best Frontline Staff Award is also established
to commend the exemplary performance of our frontline staff.
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Sustaining Environmental Awareness

To continuously promote green management and to ensure
that our business and daily operations are conducted in an
environmentally responsible manner, the following measures
have been put in place:

A

set out a clear environmental policy with key areas
for actions;

promulgated green housekeeping guidelines;

conducted regular environmental audit and surprise
inspections at our offices;

continued our drive in 4-Rs (i.e. reduce, reuse,
recycle and replace) and efficient use of energy and
resources,

adopted green procurement and required the
adoption of environment conservation practices by
office cleaning contractor;

promoted environmental awareness among staff
through regular internal communication;

reduced and recycled the use of paper as far as
practicable;

installed lighting motion sensors in office premises;
incorporated the greening concept in office design;
and

prepared to implement the Government’s Electronic

Record Keeping System to introduce filing of
electronic records, instead of paper-based records.

The Controlling Officer's Environmental Report 2022 with
detailed environmental performance is available on the Land
Registry website.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Governance Framework

The Land Registry strives to achieve the best in corporate
governance. We have established performance standards
based on the cornerstones of accountability, integrity and
transparency.

Accountability

The Land Registry is accountable to the Development
Bureau (DEVB) and the Financial Services and the Treasury
Bureau (FSTB) for its business and financial performance
respectively. We submit a medium range corporate-cum-
annual business plan to the two Bureaux for approval each
year. The corporate plan sets out the blueprint for the
department’s development in the next five years, while the
business plan serves as the basis against which our annual
performance is evaluated. We meet regularly with the
DEVB to review our business performance. The DEVB also
provides policy steer for our work. In addition, we maintain
regular liaison with the FSTB, which monitors our financial
performance.

Integrity

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430) (TFO),
we have the flexibility to respond to service needs and
enhance operational efficiency through autonomy in capital
investment and the use of resources. Underpinning this
flexibility is the duty to uphold integrity in discharging
our responsibilities.  All Land Registry staff conduct
daily business in a proper manner in compliance with
departmental guidelines and the relevant Government rules
and regulations. The Registry Manager is the Ethics Officer
of the Land Registry overseeing integrity management work
in the department. Apart from organising training courses
and workshops, relevant guidelines and circulars on integrity
management are promulgated and re-circulated to staff
regularly to raise their awareness in this regard.
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Transparency

The Land Registry’s operation is also guided by the principle
of transparency. As provided under the TFO, the Trading
Fund’s annual report together with the financial statements
audited by the Director of Audit is required to be tabled in
the Legislative Council each year. To help keep the public
apprised of our work and the situation in the property
market, we publish statistics on land registration and search
on a monthly basis.

Performance Pledges

As part of our continuing commitment to improving the
quality and efficiency of services, we have been conducting
review of our performance pledges annually since the
establishment of the Trading Fund in 1993.

The performance of most services could achieve the targets
pledged in 2022/23 except two types of registration services
(out of a total of 10) due to the special work arrangement
in the first quarter of 2022 for reducing the risk of the
spread of the COVID-19. Although the Land Registry has
endeavoured to clear the registration backlog and the
targeted pledges of all services have been caught up in the
second half of 2022, the overall performance of two types
of registration services could not meet the targets set for
2022/23. Annex | (a) sets out the pledges and our actual
performance for the year.

In the coming year, we will implement enhanced service
standards with revised performance target on registration
of land documents and registration of withheld instruments
redelivered for registration. The new set of performance
pledges for 2023/24 is at Annex | (b).
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Customer Engagement
Efficient Customer Support Services

We strive for excellence and professionalism in providing
customer service. To foster a customer-centric culture in
service delivery, we provide interactive customer support
services through various channels such as a round-the-clock
customer service hotline in collaboration with the Efficiency
Office's 1823 call centre, as well as a one-stop customer
service counter at our Customer Centre at the QGO and the
New Territories Search Offices (NTSOs) in Tai Po, Yuen Long
and Tsuen Wan.

Dedicated Customer Liaison Platforms

We also maintain close liaison with our business partners,
including the Law Society of Hong Kong, as well as other
private and public sector customers, to collect their views on
our services through dedicated customer liaison platforms.

The long-established Land Registry Joint Standing
Committee (LRJSC), comprising the Land Registrar, her senior
management team and representatives of the Law Society of
Hong Kong, meets regularly to discuss and exchange views
on land registration matters and our services provided to
legal practitioners.

THEFMAKEESERR
Land Registry Joint Standing
Committee
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The Land Registry also maintains two Customer Liaison
Groups (CLGs) (private and public sectors) to update
customers on the department’s latest initiatives, services
and procedures, to facilitate exchange of views on
operational and service delivery issues, and to respond to
customers’ feedback. The private sector group comprises
representatives from the legal community, professional
bodies and trade associations while the public sector group
comprises representatives from the Government departments
and public bodies.

. TH" LAND REGISTRY.

BREE/NAGFLAEN )  Customer Liaison Group (Private Sector)

THEMLKEESZERENMEFE
LNEBBIRL IR B0 B WK (a) »
(b) X2 (c) °

N H o, (¥}

BB /NA(RENM)  Customer Liaison Group (Public Sector)

The membership lists of the LRJSC and CLGs are at Annexes Il
(@), (b) and (c) respectively.
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Responsive to Customer Feedback

We always listen to our customers through various channels
for service enhancements. With a view to gauging the level
of customer satisfaction with the Land Registry’s services and
collecting customers’ feedback for continuous improvement,
we commissioned a consultant to conduct a customer
satisfaction survey from May to August 2022.

The overall satisfaction level (including ratings of “Very
satisfied” and “Quite Satisfied”) of our services, including
services at Customer Centre/NTSOs, Counter Search Services,
Deeds Lodgement Services, Customer Service Hotline and
Integrated Registration Information System Online Services,
is 91%.

We treasure all the views and suggestions received and will
follow up for continuous service improvements.
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In 2022/23, the customer satisfaction rate of the Land
Registry’s services received from comment cards remained
high (“Very Satisfied” and “Satisfied” ratings amount to
96.3%). We received 40 commendations through our
customer service hotline, the Land Registry’s website,
comment cards, letters and emails.
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Established Complaint Management System

We operate a well-established complaint management
system for public scrutiny and addressing complaints. There
were 12 complaints received by us or referred to us by
other Government offices. All the relevant complaints were
promptly addressed and fully responded to.
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7 I8 1 3th 3214 F AR REGISTRATION OF LAND DOCUMENTS

TN X ERIERLUTE Documents affecting land are delivered to our Customer
HERNNGEENEFLRSFLDIEF Centre at the Queensway Government Offices (QGO) for
e registration.

7£2022/23F E - ZE R E MBI L In 2022/23, 416,673 land documents were delivered for
% H416,67317 - 12021/22F E BV registration, representing a decrease of 21.6% when

21.6% - compared with 2021/22.
X EME L4 ERE
NO. OF LAND DOCUMENTS DELIVERED FOR REGISTRATION
B
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FAWRENFEXHEFEEEFE Major types of documents received included sale and

EEHY - BRILRY - 1RIBIRIE MR purchase agreements (SPAs), assignments, mortgages/legal

BR¥ZIB IR - A2 FREI G2 charges and receipts/discharges/releases which collectively

#975.3% ° accounted for 75.3% of all documents received during the
year.
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DISTRIBUTION OF LAND DOCUMENTS LODGED FOR REGISTRATION IN 2022/23
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99,568 (23.9%)
Hits

Others

84,602 (20.3%)
L

Assignments

82,004 (19.7%)
i8R
Mortgages/Legal Charges

Among the SPAs of all building units delivered for
registration in 2022/23, the number of SPAs of residential
units and their total consideration were 49,017 (-26.0% from
previous year) and $427,880 million (-35.9% from previous
year) respectively. The number of these agreements is
generally regarded as a key indicator of the level of activity
in the property market.

BEEMBEERFEEZSORHMEH;
NO. AND CONSIDERATION OF SALE AND PURCHASE AGREEMENTS
OF RESIDENTIAL UNITS DELIVERED FOR REGISTRATION
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Note: The statistics do not include sales of units under the Home Ownership Scheme, the Private Sector Participation
Scheme and the Tenants Purchase Scheme, etc. unless the premium of the unit concerned has been paid after the

sale restriction period.

E#H T FMUEZES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



Al % [B] i Business Review

TE2022/23FE  KEZHEEHEFH The majority of the transactions in residential units in

e 2N F5008 E1,000H 87T 2022/23 were within the consideration range of five to ten

28l s FRRXZEMEBIL50077 %8 7T million Hong Kong dollars. There was a notable decrease

NEEEFRBEZRD - in transactions in 2022/23 with consideration of more than
five million Hong Kong dollars.

RETDXNEBTRFERTHORE
NO. OF SALE AND PURCHASE AGREEMENTS OF
RESIDENTIAL UNITS BY RANGE OF CONSIDERATION

R
No.
45,000
40,000
35,000
30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000
5,000 I I
[P — T T 1 --- [ 1
bF 1Z2/bF2 2=/LF3 3E/DF5 5Z&/LF10 10E/0F20 20E/LF30 308 Lk
Less than 1 1 to less than 2 2 to less than 3 3tolessthan5 5tolessthan 10 10 to less than 20 20 to less than 30 30 or over
2E14 2 (F AB75) Range of Consideration (HK$ million)
W 202021 W 2021/22 W 2022723
-
Range of Consideration 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
(AABT)
(HK$ million) = #No. % = #HNo. 2 = ¥ No.
DT Less than 1 169 0.2 241 0.4 221
1£/bF2 1 to less than 2 758 1.1 770 1.2 786
22D TF3 2 to less than 3 1,305 1.9 1,318 2.0 1,395
32 /DF5 3 to less than 5 11,493 16.9 9,824 14.8 IEERES
5Z&/bF10 5 to less than 10 39,203 57.8 37,147 Al 26,254
10F /b F20 10 to less than 20 12,033 17.7 12,841 19.4 7,261
20 /bF30 20 to less than 30 1,454 2.1 2,276 3.4 947
308 L k£ 30 or over 1,392 2.1 1,805 2.7 968
2 Total 67,807 100.0 66,222 100.0 BNV

A HFIEEEANIXFR PMHITEMNBESXERFLNTEFREFI100% ©
Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
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SEARCH SERVICES

Land records are kept by the Land Registry to prevent secret
and fraudulent conveyances, and to provide means whereby
the title to real and immovable property may be easily traced
and ascertained.

In 2022/23, the total number of searches of land registers
and supply of imaged copies and photocopies of land records
were 5,498,956 (-9.0% from previous year) and 822,229
(-10.7% from previous year) respectively.

BB IIHEHNEHIMEZHNE GBS R ENA K3
NO. OF SEARCHES OF LAND REGISTERS AND IMAGED COPIES AND
4= PHOTOCOPIES OF LAND RECORDS SUPPLIED
No.
7,000,000
6,042,078
5,792,636 e
6,000,000 s @
,000, 5,612,225 5,364,086 ® 5,498,956
5,000,000 -
4,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000 827,943 767,866 805,550 92(\):408 822,229
0 FE
2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 Year
E7 L EIC A BRI LT ERNIERIR L EIZA

D 4

Searches of Land Registers

T BEITEZEFTMERNRERS N AR
£ (www.iris.gov.hk) B fE B F & - 181t
*fﬂii@éaiﬁ’ﬂ%&& EI’\] ﬂJ:’k
MAiTu% %%FT%E%F%
DHITEM - £2022/23FEF - Fid
%Faﬁéﬂaﬁiﬁuzsﬁ(twe%) :
B OEGKN,520 o AR TF E BB K
RNEENEFRSF O - UNRUFK
o TBAMESHHAREMRF O IR
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b 4

Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land Records Supplied

Search services over the internet via our Integrated
Registration Information System (IRIS) Online Services at
www.iris.gov.hk is a user-friendly and convenient platform
for search of land records. 94% of the total search volume
in the year was conducted online. The public can conduct
searches on either an ad hoc or a subscription basis. The
number of subscribers increased by 28 (+1.9%) and reached
1,520 during 2022/23. Counter search service is available
at our Customer Centre at the QGO and the New Territories
Search Offices in Tai Po, Yuen Long and Tsuen Wan.
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NO. OF SEARCHES OF LAND REGISTERS
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Counter searches
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W _E 2 AR 2
" Online searches v Total

The Land Registry publishes new editions of the Street
Index (SI) and the New Territories Lot/Address Cross
Reference Table (CRT) annually to facilitate search of land
records. Online versions of the SI and the CRT are made
available for free browsing on the Land Registry website
or through the hyperlink on the IRIS Online Services
website. Up to 31 March 2023, over 31,000 visits to the
online versions of the SI and the CRT released on 29 April
2022 were recorded.

OWNERS’ CORPORATION SERVICES

It has always been the Government’s policy to encourage
owners to form Owners’ Corporations (OCs) for better
building management under the Building Management
Ordinance (Cap. 344) (BMO). Under the BMO, the Land
Registry is responsible for registration of OCs and provision
of filing and search services for OC records. In 2022/23,
119 new OCs were registered. The total number of OCs
in the territory reached 11,325. The total number of OC
documents filed and the total number of OC documents
searched were 21,468 and 22,811 respectively in 2022/23.
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PROPERTY ALERT

Launched in January 2019, Property Alert is a subscription
service that helps property owners safeguard their land
interests against the risk of fraud through monitoring
the land registers of their properties. A subscriber will
receive an email alert when an instrument is delivered for
registration against his/her property. To further enhance
the user-friendliness of the service, we provided more
value-added service options in 2022/23. Subscribers may
provide an additional email address for their authorised
recipient to receive a copy of email notification and/or a
Hong Kong mobile number for receiving an SMS reminder
when a Property Alert notification is issued to their
designated email address. More e-payment channels are
available for online application. These service enhancements
have been well received by subscribers.

With a view to encouraging more property owners to
subscribe to the service, the subscription fee for one-off
subscription option has been reduced from $580 to $380
with effect from 1 January 2023. A series of publicity
activities with newly designed posters, banners and video
clips have been launched, including publicizing the service
through promotional letters/emails to stakeholders as well as
in the publications of Estate Agents Authority and Heung Yee
Kuk, etc. Meanwhile, an increase of broadcasting frequency
for Announcement in the Public Interest for this service was
arranged on various television and radio channels. A TV
feature programme with an interview segment of the Land
Registrar introducing the service as a useful tool to help
owners safeguard their property interest was also broadcast
in February 2023.

To sustain the momentum of publicity, we will explore more
promotion channels including the social media platforms to
reach out to the community for raising the public awareness
on the Property Alert.

IEBRR
RIFTIRR?

| SAENTER »ROPERTY A\E%
DEER

= REERIRED
Xt Egﬁzggﬁm%

ty
B th Your Property
E#sE tay Vigilant WP ictors Away!

Q' 3105 0000

New design of poster, banner, leaflet and video clip published in January 2023.
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The Land Registrar introduced Property Alert in the interview segment of TVB's
feature programme.

% HIBE S Tai Po District Senior Police Call
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See more
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Property Alert - Help owners to...
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Latest Scam Alerts
& 2023-01-17 » 2023-01-13 »

TERBESLNIRIERD B CIMITM[EREM] Facebook E WA MMM ELX G °

New promotional video posted on the “Anti-Deception Coordination Centre” webpage and
Facebook pages of Senior Police Call of the Hong Kong Police Force.
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EH Y E / THE G ik T
HoNBmlExs . Wty

frst-hand sale of residential properties
A i)

Introduction of Property
Alert was published in
the newsletters from
the stakeholders/trade .
associations. 2 ] k] e
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Posters and banners displayed at the
sites/venues with high pedestrian flow.
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E-ALERT SERVICE FOR AUTHORIZED
INSTITUTIONS

The Land Registry launched the e-Alert Service for
Authorized Institutions (Als) under the Banking Ordinance
(Cap. 155) (i.e. licensed banks, restricted licence banks and
deposit-taking companies) in February 2017 to help them
better manage credit risks in mortgage lending. The Als,
with consent from the property owners concerned for
subscribing to our Service, will receive electronic notifications
from the Land Registry when further charge/mortgage
documents in respect of the properties mortgaged to the
Als are lodged for registration with the Land Registry. The
service has been well received by the Als.

With the full implementation of the e-Channel in February
2021, Als can enjoy a complete online application submission
with greater security and convenience. We will continue to
review the service and welcome suggestions from Als for
further service enhancements.

NEW E-GOVERNMENT INITIATIVES

The Land Registry is in full support of exploring new
technology and developing new generation of e-Government
services.

Integrated Registration Information System

The Integrated Registration Information System (IRIS) Online
Services is a one-stop electronic service platform of the Land
Registry for providing search services of the land records
through the Internet.

EHTHEMALEIEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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The Land Registry implemented the following major
enhancements to the IRIS Online Services in 2022/23 for
service improvements:

sk to improve customer experience, the user interface of
the desktop version of the IRIS Online Services was
enhanced in December 2022, together with a new
function for searching land registers by map; and

By Lot Details

By Property Reference Number

Q By Map B¢ Demo Video

DRAKE SPEEET

At ity
Stanon

Queensway

Plaza
7
zw\

OThe GovdsldFabBthe Homtgong SAR L‘-I eskl]

Property Reference Number
5449754

sk to enhance the security of online transactions for
users, new payment platform was adopted for online

payment by VISA and Mastercard in March 2023.

Integrated Registration Information System

. ) Online Payment Service
Help Please select the payment method :
Customer i
Service Hotline ;vpehow SeNmee Iegrated ®
3105 0000 erchant Name and Registry
Transaction Date 02-03-2023
Email Transaction Reference TN23 0302 0015 0022
csa@landreg Number
gov.hk Total Amaount HKS 10.00
Payment Method*

NH] » k- e

Cancel Payment Pay

= Please take note of the transaction reference number or PRINT this page for making enquiry on the payment status when necessary.
= After pressing the 'Pay’ button, please DO NOT leave this e-service until you recsive the acknowledgement page, otherwise your transaction may not

be successful.

- Merchant Name is applicable to crediit card payment method only.
. PPS Shop&Buy (PPS) does not support payment via browsers of mobile devices (including mobile phones and tablets) at the moment. If
you wish to pay by PPS, please change to use desktop computer.

Under exceptional conditions, a refund may need to be aranged. If the payment is made by Credit Card, the refund can normally be made to the

Credit Card account that is used for the payment.
+ Some users may receive an error page or have to wait for saveral minutes before they get a response from the credit card payment gateway. If you
experience such a problem, please wait a moment and retry, or change to use other available payment methods. We apologise for any inconvenience

caused.
« Different credit card issuers may have i

‘s identity during online payment. Please

contact your card issuer if you want to learn more about the J/Secure, Mas\srcard Securecode and Verified by Visa service.

HONG

: KONG
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2y The Land Registry
The Govermmont ofthe
=== Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

| Search Land Register Please select the user type below

Search PRN - . .
© Ad hoc user (i.e. user other than a subscriber)

Search Unposted
Memorial List/

Information © Subscriber (normal login)

Order Land Document
) O “gSubscriber (login with "iAM Smart")
Enquire
Go To Order List
Message & Help
Mobile Version

Useful Links &

FEERARUIEEUTERE BN
BAMABMARSE MM LRSS - #IhEE
AL ERTNREHBEMNEUZ MR
X5/ ITRESEAZEMIIT=D
FERHRTHNRS -
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mRAEL S HE AN BELE
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@ @ Ad hoc user (one-time login with "iAM Smart")

© Subscriber (login with digital certificate) (pre-registration required)

@ Login with iAM Smart
More Info &

Embracing iAM Smart

Since June 2021, the IRIS Online Services had adopted iAM
Smart as a new login option for subscribers to authenticate
and login the service via their desktop computers or mobile
phones. In December 2022, the use of iAM Smart was
extended to ad hoc users to authenticate and login to
conduct online search of land records. In March 2023, iAM
Smart was further introduced to Self-service Search Terminal
users.

Integrated Registration Information System (IRIS) Online Services

A Q @ 100% @ & & Login

u iAM Smart @ engiish -

< Back to online service

Log in with iAM Smart :
1. Please open iAM Smart App in your mobile
2. Tap the scan button in iAM Smart App

2= Scan QR Code

3.Scan the QR Code

If an ad hoc user opted to login the IRIS Online Services
with iAM Smart, a new function is provided for the customer
to enquire their transactions made within three calendar
days without providing the searcher name and payment
transaction/order number.

According to the Office of the Government Chief Information
Officer, the iAM Smart platform will be upgraded
progressively from 2024 to 2025 to further streamline the
user interactions and enhance the user experience. iAM
Smart will be positioned as a “Single Portal for Online
Government Services” and citizens will gain access to public
services and useful information of Hong Kong conveniently
through the iAM Smart mobile app. The Land Registry has
already positioned its delivery of services along this policy
objectives and will continue to explore more usage of iAM
Smart and embrace its application.
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The Open Data Plan

Having regard to the Chief Executive’s 2017 Policy Address
and the Smart City Blueprint for Hong Kong announced in
December 2017, we have published our annual open data
plan since 2018. The plan sets out datasets relating to
statistics of registration and search services to be released
via the Public Sector Information Portal for free public use
in the following three years. The datasets provide useful
raw materials for technology research and innovation. The
fifth annual open data plan for 2023-25 was released in
December 2022 on the Land Registry’s website.

E-Payment Channels for Services

We are committed to promoting online services. Customers
can complete their service ordering for search, copying and
Property Alert through the IRIS Online Services and online
forms, and pay the service fees with most popular e-payment
channels anywhere around the clock.

In addition to Octopus, EPS and credit card, Faster Payment
System (FPS) was introduced in June 2022 at the Customer
Centre at the QGO, the New Territories Search Offices and
the Land Registry Archive. Customers can now enjoy the
easy payment of service fees by scanning the FPS QR code
with the Mobile App of banks or e-wallet operators.

Looking ahead, we are planning to introduce FPS for online
services to bring greater convenience to the public.
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iB @ Jk #2 3E A Moving Towards Title Registration

The present land registration system in Hong Kong is
a deeds registration system operating under the Land
Registration Ordinance (Cap. 128), which governs the priority
of registered instruments in the land register but gives no
guarantee of title to land.

The Land Titles Ordinance (Cap. 585) (LTO) was passed in
2004 to implement a title registration system (TRS) to provide
greater certainty of title to land and simplify conveyancing
procedures.

At the request of the Legislative Council (LegCo), the
Government undertook to conduct a comprehensive review
of the LTO in consultation with key stakeholders before its
commencement.

After the enactment of the LTO, the LTO Steering Committee
(LTOSC) and the LTO Review Committee (LTORC), comprising
representatives of key stakeholders, were set up to steer and
carry out the review of the LTO. The membership lists of the
LTOSC and LTORC are at Annexes Il (d) and (e) respectively.

While consensus on the mechanism for converting existing
land to registered land under the TRS has yet to be reached,
key stakeholders have expressed support for the proposal to
implement the TRS on newly granted land first (“new land
first” proposal).

Implementation of this proposal will facilitate the
Government and key stakeholders to further deliberate
and reach a consensus on the mechanism for conversion
of existing land at a later stage, in the light of operational
experience gained and the public confidence built.
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A briefing by the Permanent Secretary for
Development (Planning and Lands) and
the Land Registrar to the LegCo Panel

on Development on the “new land first”
proposal.
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During the year, we actively pursued the implementation of
the TRS under the “new land first” proposal. We briefed
the LegCo Panel on Development on the “new land first”
proposal on 19 December 2022 and gained general support.

We are actively preparing the legislative proposals, consulting
stakeholders as well as undertaking other preparatory work
with a view to introducing the legislative proposals into the
LegCo in 2024.
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i6 | Ak A E A Moving Towards Title Registration

We also held a LTOSC meeting on 10 January 2023 to
update key stakeholders on the latest developments and
the implementation plan, of which LTOSC members were
supportive.

We will continue to engage key stakeholders to work out the
implementation details. We will also undertake necessary
preparatory work including development of a new computer
system and public education.

At the same time, we will work on possible options on
conversion of existing land to the TRS with a view to
readying them for consultation when the legislative proposals
are passed.
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W B & 2 Financial Management

FINANCIAL OBJECTIVES

In accordance with the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430),
the Land Registry pursues clearly defined financial objectives
as follows:

sk meeting expenses incurred in the provision of
services to the public and Government departments
out of the income of the trading fund, taking one
year with another; and

sk achieving a reasonable return, as determined by the
Financial Secretary, on the fixed assets employed.

ACTUAL PERFORMANCE

When compared with 2021/22, revenue decreased by
$18.8 million (-3.6%) to $499.7 million mainly due to a
decrease in business volume of registration of documents,
search and copying. Operating costs increased by $2.8
million (+0.6%) to $443.9 million mainly due to an increase
in computer service charges.

7 =N
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
Am(BATT)
HK$(million)
550 55%
51Z_N 518.5

450 ¥ 499.7 45%

452.3 448.7

34.1%
350 @ 35%
250 22.5% 25%
- 16.5%
134.0 ¥
150 ) 15%
121.2 -
39.1 36.6 109.7
50 & > 5%
12% -0.3%

50 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 59

FE

Year

M ON FEEF ElE R Bl
Revenue " Profit for the year " Rate of return on fixed assets
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2022/23F EW N9t
ANALYSIS OF REVENUE 2022/23

2.8%

Hith
Others

34.2%
3.9% B ER
W E T REFRSS Registration of
Owners’ corporation services documents
7.6%
BFRTIRS
e-Alert services
16.2% 17.7%
L2 =M
Reports on title 17 6% Search
RILEIZ
Copying
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2022/23F ET{ER 9t
ANALYSIS OF OPERATING COSTS 2022/23

4.3%
GRS LEES L

Rental and
related charges

5.3%

— B A R HithZ A
General operating expenses
and other costs

7.6%
IR R e A
Depreciation and
amortisation

74.9%
GaIER
Staff costs

7 7.9%

F AR 55 FF 32

Computer
service charges

BREE FORECAST

AW NFIE E R =Bl EFE E The Land Registry’s revenue and return on fixed assets
RTFEM - T - BEBIAR IR depend mainly on the business volume of the registration,

ERSNHE  MEXBEZIY search, copying and reports on title services which is subject
VmZMEMEXEREMm - Hi= to performance of the property market and other relevant
ok 4 7 E IR ) AR AN o factors. We will continue to exercise strict control on costs.
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Audit Commission
The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Legislative Council

Opinion

| certify that | have examined and audited the financial
statements of the Land Registry Trading Fund set out on
pages 57 to 87, which comprise the statement of financial
position as at 31 March 2023, and the statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Land Registry Trading
Fund as at 31 March 2023, and of its results of operations
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the manner provided in section 7(4) of the Trading
Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430).

Basis for opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with section 7(5) of the
Trading Funds Ordinance and the Audit Commission auditing
standards. My responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements section of my report. | am
independent of the Land Registry Trading Fund in accordance
with those standards, and | have fulfilled my other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with those standards. | believe
that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Other information

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund s
responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises all the information included in the Land Registry
Trading Fund’'s 2022-23 Annual Report, other than the
financial statements and my auditor’s report thereon.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and | do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

EHTHEMALEIEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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B it E Z KRS Report of the Director of Audit

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work | have performed, |
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, | am required to report that fact. | have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the General Manager, Land
Registry Trading Fund for the financial statements

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is
responsible for the preparation of financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by
the HKICPA and section 7(4) of the Trading Funds Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the General Manager, Land
Registry Trading Fund determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the General Manager,
Land Registry Trading Fund is responsible for assessing the
Land Registry Trading Fund’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with the Audit Commission auditing standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with the Audit Commission
auditing standards, | exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. |
also:

—  identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control;

—  obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Land Registry Trading Fund'’s internal control;

- evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the General Manager,
Land Registry Trading Fund;

- conclude on the appropriateness of the General
Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Land Registry Trading Fund’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If | conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to
draw attention in my auditor’'s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Land Registry
Trading Fund to cease to continue as a going concern;
and

- evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

EHTHEMALEIEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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B it E Z KRS Report of the Director of Audit

| communicate with the General Manager, Land Registry
Trading Fund regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
| identify during my audit.

Terry Mok
Assistant Director of Audit (Acting)
for Director of Audit

Audit Commission

6th Floor, High Block
Queensway Government Offices
66 Queensway, Hong Kong

29 September 2023
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e
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

BHE_ZE_=—F=-FB=+—HLEE for the year ended 31 March 2023

(LEMF TAsR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
=
Note 2023 2022

RKEBEEPSYZW AN Revenue from contracts

with customers 4 499,702 518,457
iz 1E B A Operating costs 5 (443,939) (441,117)
BIERF Profit from operations 55,763 77,340
H A g A Other income 6 53,917 43,870
FEEM Profit for the year 109,680 121,210
HttemK = Other comprehensive income - -
FER2EWE Total comprehensive

income for the year 109,680 121,210
Bl E & = Bk = Rate of return on fixed

assets 7 16.5% 22.5%

FEE3ESTINHNM T AR SRR —ZD -
The notes on pages 63 to 87 form part of these financial statements.

3R ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23

57



07 554K 5 R
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

FIEZ=F=F=+—H as at 31 March 2023
(ULBAMFTAdmR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
B F
Note 2023 2022
ik Bh & 7 Non-current assets
Mk - & ENEsT Property, plant and
equipment 8 275,748 279,954
£ BN A = Right-of-use assets 9(a) 15,038 18,565
T A Intangible assets 10 62,641 56,680
INCEEER Placement with the
Exchange Fund 1" 908,456 860,281
RITEMR Bank deposits - 75,000
1,261,883 1,290,480
i Bh & Current assets
7 W =0 Re LA Rz Uk Trade and other receivables
I 12, 13(a) 32,287 26,446
N W % E A K& Amounts due from related
parties 13(a) 13,601 10,049
RBITHEMR Bank deposits 456,000 376,000
MEMBEITER Cash and bank balances 8,907 9,722
510,795 422,217
P8 Rk Current liabilities
3 9T U\ Deferred revenue 13(b) 10,981 28,895
BER#&E Customers’ deposits 14 54,422 52,969
MAT MR A EM7 1S Trade and other payables
I 12,132 15,905
VAR SSE N N Amounts due to related
parties 4,617 5,178
8 5 5 Lease liabilities 9(b) 3,302 3,245
B RmiikE Provision for employee
benefits 15 14,767 15,990
100,221 122,182
M E =S Net current assets 410,574 300,035
BEAEEHEERDAE  Total assets less current
liabilities 1,672,457 1,590,515

EE3ESTINHM E AR SRR —E D -
The notes on pages 63 to 87 form part of these financial statements.
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MBS IRIAFT(4E) Statement of Financial Position (continued)

B &
Note 2023 2022
3E 7% Bh £1 {5 Non-current liabilities
\%LLI&)\ Deferred revenue 13(b) 11,827 10,195
HER® Lease liabilities 9(b) 12,223 15,845
ERmiikE Provision for employee
benefits 15 61,779 67,207
85,829 93,247
BFERE NET ASSETS 1,586,628 1,497,268
BAEREE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
ECEEER Trading fund capital 16 118,300 118,300
REBET Retained earnings 17 1,468,328 1,378,968
1,586,628 1,497,268
EEMEZL P Ms Joyce TAM, JP
THIMVECESSEE General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
—EI=FNABZ+NH 29 September 2023

BEIEZTUHIM TN LM SR —BF D °

The notes on pages 63 to 87 form part of these financial statements.

3R ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23 59



60

Rz Lo R
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

BE_E_=—F=-HBA=+—HILEFE for the year ended 31 March 2023

(ULBAMFTAdmR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
ihpzs
Note 2023 2022
EFEYNER Balance at beginning of year 1,497,268 1,395,782
FELRe2EKEAE Total comprehensive income
for the year 109,680 121,210
BT % € Bl 1k Statutory return to the
Government 17 (20,320) (19,724)
EEENER Balance at end of year 1,586,628 1,497,268

EE3EGTIMHM EN A SIHRERN—E D -
The notes on pages 63 to 87 form part of these financial statements.
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PEMRER
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

BHE_ZE_=—F=-FB=+—HLEE for the year ended 31 March 2023
(ULERTFTuyx) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2023 2022

EEEHMNMERE  Cash flows from operating

activities
T1EREF Profit from operations 55,763 77,340
VEE Adjustments for:
718 & $ 55 Depreciation and
amortisation 33,512 34,664
MERAGINEZH Interest expense on lease
liabilities 275 344
REYI - 8ER (Gain)/Loss on disposals
MM R of property, plant
(BA) /57 and equipment, and
intangible assets (2) 73
N U =R T e [z U (Increase)/Decrease
FKIEAN KRB in receivables and
(3G ), R amounts due from
related parties (6,510) 8,322
BIEW NI Oz, (Decrease)/Increase in
180 deferred revenue (16,282) 17,864
BRZEHEMN Increase in customers’
deposits 1,453 6,724
IVENE ST VAR (Decrease)/Increase in
XKIEANLTHKEBY payables and amounts
OBt 2 /12 10 due to related parties (4,258) 2,142
[ REHRERRL Decrease in provision for
employee benefits (6,651) (4,947)
REETEDN Net cash from operating
mMEFE activities 57,300 142,526

FEEI3ESTIMHM E AR SRR —ED -
The notes on pages 63 to 87 form part of these financial statements.
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MERE R (4L) Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

B E
Note 2023 2022
RAFHWIMEHRE Cash flows from investing
activities
JRE R A3 DA U Decrease/(Increase) in bank
FHRITEMRBR deposits with original
(38 10) maturities over three
months 29,000 (108,000)
WXl - 1% & K28  Purchase of property, plant
MM LR R and equipment, and
intangible assets (31,823) (15,259)
HEWW - && &3  Proceeds from disposals
P15 of property, plant and
equipment 9 =
NCEESERN Increase in placement with
& fn the Exchange Fund (48,175) (38,619)
B U F 8 Interest received 51,034 42,051
X8/ (BF ) BA Net cash from/(used in)
A E ST investing activities 45 (119,827)
BB ECIMIIEAE  Cash flows from financing
activities
BN BN E E Bk Statutory return paid to the
Government (20,320) (19,724)
THHEERMAR Payments of lease liabilities  9(b) (3,840) (3,937)
BT AFED Net cash used in financing
& %8 activities (24,160) (23,661)
MERFRMEHN Net increase/(decrease)
¥, Ot L) % & in cash and cash
equivalents 33,185 (962)
EFVMHME R Cash and cash equivalents
ERME at beginning of year 9,722 10,684
EELNUER Cash and cash equivalents
ERAME at end of year 18 42,907 9,722

EE3EGTIMHM EN A SIHRERN—E D -
The notes on pages 63 to 87 form part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BRZEXEI PRBEETHLUET (Amounts expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars,

F AL H ) unless otherwise stated)
1. 231 GENERAL

VUARE-—NMAZFRB=ZTARE(ECTETZAH) ($4308)53 - 4R6FEILRINE
TF-ANA=ZFNA—BRIITHIMRVLEZES (BT IHIRLEEHINEHFAR
THERMURATIHEIRGE  FRAFFREEEHLIMIERNEXR I MERHORSN
W e S - THOEMA TR BCERYEEFOINE344%) AR/ N F I ERANRE
NiHEEXKRS -

The Land Registry Trading Fund (“the Fund”) was established on 1 August 1993 under the
Legislative Council Resolution passed on 30 June 1993 pursuant to sections 3, 4 and 6 of
the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430). The Land Registry administers a land registration
system by maintaining an up-to-date Land Register and provides its customers with services
and facilities for searches of the Land Register and related land records. The Land Registry
also processes applications for the incorporation of owners and provides related services under
the Building Management Ordinance (Cap. 344).

FESITHE SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
21 FEEWSEA Statement of compliance

AVSMEBRBEBAUNNSHRNUNREEBEVSIREEN (LR EHRM  AHEES
BUIMASMHANFMEERNNINEEUSKREEN - EBSITEN IR K -
BEEXPNIBITHRBELOT -

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"), a collective term which includes all applicable individual HKFRSs, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”). A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted
by the Fund is set out below.

BERUTMASMATETHEALRBITNEENSKREENHTFESNEAZITHE
REMIPIHIERIRY - BEEEHEEXRPNEPERIENMSI A= i # Lal= 1T #
W HRAZEWMBERREELAVSRE  BEXAHBETHES -

The HKICPA has issued certain new or revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available for
early adoption for the current accounting period of the Fund. Note 3 provides information
on the changes, if any, in accounting policies resulting from initial application of these
developments to the extent that they are relevant to the Fund for the current and prior
accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.

3R ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23

63



64

N4 5% 3R 2 Mt 3£ Notes to the Financial Statements

2. FESITHE W SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

22 mEHISIRRAOBE Basis of preparation of the financial statements

AWM ESIRERNREEEYURBEREEITE -

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is historical
cost.

WEIT B EMSHESENNMSHKRERE ﬁFﬁﬁﬂm it R R& - ZFH i -
ﬁﬁ&@&%%m TR BYSEE u&m+\ R WMANSXHBNERAEM - %F
it REXRIE  YEUESR L&E@TE%EETW%ﬁ BBV RTAELT o i
%Eﬁﬂ@ﬂﬁ@ﬁTﬁ%% N=RAZFGITRRIEFENFGEXE TR ARH
KEENEE GSHERUZSKENEBRTR -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

ZEGUTREMKRENRIRSFFSZLN - BT A IZWEITH - BXE1T
SEZEITHRA N DEITEMAEAI TR RRKNSITH - W ERITHRAREKS
I HAHIA -

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.

ESALBIUTBRDEH NI REMXBIZ I HBT o TR RKIFHIRIK > N
ARSBGEHTIREDPAREENTHABARE  EFNEUBMMERNIRL - SHEF~M AR
BY 0K [ & B0 SR F R IRIEIT o

There are no critical accounting judgements involved in the application of the Fund’s
accounting policies. There are also no key assumptions concerning the future, or other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
next year.

EHTHEMALEIEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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N4 5% 3% R Bt 3 Notes to the Financial Statements

ISR () SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

23 A RERM AR Financial assets and financial liabilities

(a)

(b)

MathiIARit = Initial recognition and measurement

EMNETMATEEIINCESHFR - MUK R B AN YR ~ W WK E A ik
MRITER UAAERBITER -

The Fund’s financial assets comprise placement with the Exchange Fund, trade and
other receivables, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits, and cash and
bank balances.

EZMNTHAREREERRE  NAKR A EMN AR - A XEANTIKR
AR A& i e

The Fund’s financial liabilities comprise customers’ deposits, trade and other payables,
amounts due to related parties and lease liabilities.

BEEAERNEBXEMIANSOEP—FZARIUANEXERETREMAG - T
MIBHINE > ERATNREMAGRKRATFEITE BN ELEHAEZEREZESR
RAERATEREFETRAGMEESIBNRZRE -

The Fund recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on the date it becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. At initial recognition, financial
assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value plus or minus transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets or the
issue of the financial liabilities.

RERHERFIHE Classification and subsequent measurement

BEEREFMBTMAT DRXNERURGAHNREIRBERESETE  BNEXE
AT UWBREARERNENNLSEAMES - BN RN NAAHE
ERME - ERMAFNSRESREN E23AFMANTMAERASHEEITE -

The Fund classifies all financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, on the basis that they are held within a business
model whose objective is to hold them for collection of contractual cash flows and
the contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest. The
measurement of loss allowances for financial assets is based on the expected credit
loss model as described in note 2.3(d).
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2. FEZS

it SR () SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

23 A RER AR Financial assets and financial liabilities

(£2)

(b)

(9]

(continued)

PDERHEBITE(E) Classification and subsequent measurement
(continued)

KFEMRZEZBTEERATAERMAGHIPEHRAE - U2 RHEINE X E
A BN T HGZE - EEMRZEARZEM A~ A/ AGESNHE
PRSI I <2 W S 7 I A% < B 2R 7 BY IR B S 1B B IZ 2 @ 20 R B P SH B AN (B PR
EANENX BEEHEXLGMNERN  EEBZERITENRES N FRUML
HHUERE  BAZUKMPEASH - BXUHEEESKEMNRBXBPAE I
BEHAXNFEARTNER XZMANAEEME N IITIL -

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating and recognising the interest
income or interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or payments through the
expected life of the financial asset or financial liability to the gross carrying amount of
the financial asset or to the amortised cost of the financial liability. When calculating
the effective interest rate, the Fund estimates the expected cash flows by considering
all contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the expected
credit losses. The calculation includes all fees received or paid between parties to
the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and all other premiums or discounts.

ERBEFMEEMAGOENERULRMELZZMERANEITZE  HHRERAR
Mt E2. 5 R = o

The Fund classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, except for lease liabilities as stated in note 2.5.

BESNETEEREMACNUYSEAHNTHE  TREXATENIL - M
AR IEEFM DL -

The Fund reclassifies a financial asset when and only when it changes its business
model for managing the asset. A financial liability is not reclassified.

£ 55 1 1A Derecognition

IMERATHRNERENEAINAEFHN X ZERATEBDHEAENNE KX
AR EEREIFZILN  ZERATTSWETHEAIA -

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the cash flows
from the financial asset expire, or where the financial asset together with substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred.

HENEANGSRBRIEUE - BN ZEMAGRSEEHFHIA -

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled, or when it expires.
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ISR () SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

23 A RERM AR Financial assets and financial liabilities

(£)

(d)

(continued)
=R EERE Impairment of financial assets

BT ERAEIT 2T R R~ (WK ERIN R B HE3 N AN 51T
EMHRAGCHASHRABAMEEN SR ESERAESHRSEEK  MBPEASHRNITE
BEHEBURTFEPRHBIALCKNER XKL T :

The Fund applies a three-stage approach to measure expected credit losses on
financial assets (other than trade receivables) measured at amortised cost and to
recognise the corresponding loss allowances and impairment losses or reversals, with
the change in credit risk since initial recognition determining the measurement bases
for expected credit losses:

BIME:- 2 AP ERSH
Stage 1: 12-month expected credit losses

EEPRBINNUR  ERMTANEHANRALTABEN - 2RAMERSHRITR
ARSBERITARRERENETASHSIBRNWMMER SR D FLUHIA -

For financial instruments for which there has not been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition, the portion of the lifetime expected credit losses that
represent the expected credit losses that result from default events that are possible
within the 12 months after the reporting date are recognised.

F2ME - 2EATEAGERASH - EFERBE
Stage 2: Lifetime expected credit losses — not credit impaired

EEPRBINNUK  EMTANEANKRARIEN - BHIFEHEE 2HMH
ERSHR(RMESR TANTMAENHAMEJRHINENEF5IHHAAE
RS H)F LA

For financial instruments for which there has been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition but that are not credit impaired, lifetime expected credit
losses representing the expected credit losses that result from all possible default
events over the expected life of the financial instruments are recognised.

FEINE: 2HATMAGERHASH - EABE
Stage 3: Lifetime expected credit losses — credit impaired

ESBMTATNEERRE  SHASHMBEASIR - 7SN AR
SR\ Bt B B A T 3F K 0 S AR o

For financial instruments that have become credit impaired, lifetime expected credit

losses are recognised and interest income is calculated by applying the effective
interest rate to the amortised cost rather than the gross carrying amount.
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2. FEZS

it SR () SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

23 A RER AR Financial assets and financial liabilities

(£2)

(d)

(continued)
R = RE (8 Impairment of financial assets (continued)
MKW SR ESE —BEREST2AMBERTHNEMITE -

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to
lifetime expected credit losses.

Al 1a]JE E 15 5 X B2 Determining significant increases in credit risk
A W51 0

ASMREHE ExGUREMIATHRSEALATVRHINBHERTHMBAE
MEANEIFLINE - DUTEEM T ANGERNREERBEN - BXITEEE
BRENRENERF UNKBEREMENER - EXE-—TMRNEZ T —IN R/
AENETARARASTREEAINEMNENS  ZEREATIBTENERAE -

At each reporting date, the Fund assesses whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk for financial instruments since initial recognition by comparing
the risk of default occurring over the remaining expected life as at the reporting date
with that as at the date of initial recognition. The assessment considers quantitative
and qualitative historical information as well as forward-looking information. A
financial asset is assessed to be credit impaired when one or more events that have
a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of that financial asset have
occurred.

BEEEMIAEEEELTEEVRBINAREANKLRESARBIEM - MEEIT
BMmE TMIAERAFEANRLFTRVEETEL  AEERAEXLY - ERANK
R M EHMBXER -

The Fund assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition on an individual or collective basis. For collective assessment,
financial instruments are grouped on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics,
taking into account investment type, credit risk ratings and other relevant factors.

SNERERFRANRARINNBTEFREANBRERANIR - EttemM T AEHGE
ANRK BXZNFRERABRSEERNEEHRRNBTEGONSTAERMT -
ZRANBRERBNIR - kEEMTAENEBXR S BIFE BB HINRAF
TRMEEM °

Placements with banks with an external credit rating of investment grade are
considered to have a low credit risk. Other financial instruments are considered to
have a low credit risk if they have a low risk of default and the counterparty or
borrower has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the
near term. The credit risk on these financial instruments is assessed as not having
increased significantly since initial recognition.
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ISR () SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

23 A RERM AR Financial assets and financial liabilities

(£)

(d)

(continued)
A =R E (8 Impairment of financial assets (continued)
141 JE FE 15 X 2 Determining significant increases in credit risk
A M ] (%) (continued)

EEMATLENRELD  ZEMATSESEXSHRESME ZFRTETHAE
VEREFREESHRETEME - HEWELHRBENZHELERTRA
RIS

When a financial asset is uncollectible, it is written off against the related loss
allowance. Such assets are written off after all the necessary procedures have been
completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income.

it E AR H T IR Measurement of expected credit losses

TR IENMPERSHEN 22/ T REMEA MR AFREE XM G
HNERASHREIFAEERAETHINE) BRASTNAZBREIANNTFESHNIAS
RESETMHASWINIAERENEBNER SxRATERSAAEER
BE BEREZACFNKEESHSUTA AN R ZATNRITEEMNERITE
AT ARAERENNEREBNEBITETNREATIRN -

Expected credit losses of a financial instrument are an unbiased and probability-
weighted estimate of credit losses (i.e. the present value of all cash shortfalls) over the
expected life of the financial instrument. A cash shortfall is the difference between
the cash flows due to the Fund in accordance with the contract and the cash flows
that the Fund expects to receive. For a financial asset that is credit impaired at
the reporting date, the Fund measures the expected credit losses as the difference
between the asset’s gross carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate.

24 Yl - g F R Property, plant and equipment

T—AN=ZF/NB—BRAZTHYN - gEREM RV ESERRILEAZIEL
RUBZHRNEPAINEENK - BE—AN=F/\B—HEBWENY L - kERES
4 39 3% SR B AR A BK ©

Property, plant and equipment appropriated to the Fund on 1 August 1993 were
measured initially at deemed cost equal to the value contained in the Legislative Council
Resolution for the setting up of the Fund. Property, plant and equipment acquired since
1 August 1993 are capitalised at the actual costs incurred.
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2. FESITHE W SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.4 YAk - g ERBI (%) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

ATk 1% & e 28 M LUBE 2B 10 % R 11 47 1B S A ) B (B 5 452 51 K (B £ 2.7)
- T ANZENB—BRARSERAMNEBRAY UK
- kEh&V SEBREM AE REREE URKHEMEM -

The following items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses (note 2.7):

- buildings held for own use appropriated to the Fund on 1 August 1993; and

- plant and equipment, including computer equipment, motor vehicles, furniture and
fittings, and other equipment.

TREREYL RERSMOGITAEAEH  UMBELZMENKRGEHTRRERN
RASME - BXRWEITRIEBERNT

- BRY 304
-  HBMaEM 5 - 104
- B/ RENMEE 54
- A% 55

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment,
less their estimated residual value, on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives
as follows:

- Buildings 30 years
- Computer equipment 5 - 10 years
= Equipment, furniture and fittings 5 years
- Motor vehicles 5 years

T—AN=F/\B—BRAEZEENERYFAEN LM NIFFIBEF -

The land on which the Fund’s buildings are situated as appropriated to the Fund on
1 August 1993 is regarded as a non-depreciating asset.

HEYW - KENSMNRm AHEFRSAMS A THNIKEEBZBNETMKRTE » H
AHERBT2ER@mERARHIA -

Gains or losses arising from the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset,
and are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income on the date of disposal.
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2. FESITHE W SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.5

2.6

(continued)
& Leases
HESTHAMBEVERARABIANNEBN A= RENHNEEAG  HINKESE
HARNBHUTHEREERENEZHENAXRIMSEEETHRARNUE L AT
ANEEWE@mREK -

A lease is recognised in the statement of financial position as a right-of-use asset with
a corresponding lease liability at the lease commencement date, except that payments
associated with short-term leases having a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of
low-value assets are charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

EANAT LR AEHNRRITFARBESRITE(ME27) ZEANATRAR
HANATFHNGITAEREAMEDPNREEUELERA -

A right-of-use asset is measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses (note 2.7). The right-of-use asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the
shorter of the lease term and the asset’s estimated useful life.

BEENGEEEEAN X MIERRMIETE  FUERRSMRIFI - S0z
RISk BB T LUEE S 1932 08 {8 3RF R 37 3 o %H%ﬁlﬁﬂf:%ﬁﬂ‘%ﬁl R R BT R
S5FXMNEERT MEARTHEAGECREAREANENITEMFBPE -

The lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments payable over
the lease term, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate
cannot be readily determined, the Fund’s incremental borrowing rate. The lease liability
is subsequently adjusted by the effect of the interest on and the settlement of the lease
liability, and the remeasurement arising from any reassessment of the lease liability or
lease modification.

TREFE Intangible assets
%H/KTL&?E)”’])\B’JEEHHEAT¢H$E”&E’ﬁZKﬂZE’J%Huh#ﬁ‘tﬁﬁﬁiﬁ@ £ BB v 2R
HEXEEALDTT MESEEBRRLEETHRALIE  BEXNALRERSRKA

Al AALEBOEEETARMEEA - ERASREAEDNRRIHHERE AR
BESHRTINK(HE2.7)

Intangible assets include acquired computer software licences and capitalised development
costs of computer software programmes. Expenditure on development of computer
software programmes is capitalised if the programmes are technically feasible and the
Fund has sufficient resources and the intention to complete development. The expenditure
capitalised includes direct labour and cost of materials. Intangible assets are stated at
cost less accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses (note 2.7).

TRAFHNRERGITAIEAFHAGEIOCE) UELEINEZEKEE -

Amortisation of intangible assets is charged to the statement of comprehensive income
on a straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives of 5 to 10 years.

3R ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23

71



72

N4 5% 3R 2 Mt 3£ Notes to the Financial Statements

2. FESHHE W SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
2.7 EERZE R E Impairment of non-financial assets
FRMAT(@ENL - BERRY  EANAENERA S MKEEES MEE

2.8

2.9 i#

s
WfE - BER S H 3 Ekféﬂ%oﬁﬁﬁ@ﬂ%ﬁ'ﬁﬁ E’inlk@fém?ﬂ—luﬁ@éﬂl%ﬁﬁi
WA XBE %h%?‘%@ﬂ&“%ﬁ\]ﬁ%l}mm#m W [ 25 B 0 H A 18 R AR
ERERERNKREE °

P =

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets, including property, plant and equipment,
right-of-use assets and intangible assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to identify
any indication of impairment. If there is an indication of impairment, an impairment loss
is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income whenever the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset is the
higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use.

FEAME Cash equivalents

ERUNEEEHAARBESNERE  ZZSNEBEWANERHEABIINE - HEEN
ERBABANHRTNIE  MENEZEHHNKLAK -

Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having
been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

131N Deferred revenue

EESBERRSTELR > BEFXGNN - NEZ BB L F FRH BN U -
T=BHEHE ﬁ’ﬂﬁ’l%ﬁ%l}dh_kuél)\ ESABERBRSUBTHEAORMEN zx&fﬁﬁ%
AR FE YR N - FE LU N 0 LAB A o

If a customer pays consideration, or the Fund has an unconditional right to consideration,
before the Fund transfers a service to the customer, the Fund recognises its contract liability
as deferred revenue. The Fund derecognises the deferred revenue and recognises revenue
when the Fund transfers the service and, therefore, satisfies its performance obligation.

210EG@ER Employee benefits
EENERBERAFSANGARI e VAN LFEAXNEERERESXRS
FREE B LN T EEHIANDK - ‘T'jE \FRMs  Baf®EANFXaEEBRINITHX
BR(BEDSE TERNEREREEEHN  WERRREH %HEQFET_EE*EZ 5 o

The employees of the Fund comprise civil servants and contract staff. Salaries, staff
gratuities and annual leave entitlements are accrued and recognised as expenditure in the
year in which the associated services are rendered by the staff. For civil servants, staff
on-costs, including pensions and housing benefits provided to the staff by the Government
of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“the Government”), are charged as
expenditure in the year in which the associated services are rendered.

?t%ﬁﬂ?i@%:—z“mxﬁgﬁ’]@%mE’JJ&T%%J\)\ BETXNFEREXNTEEMNAX
FoEMATARFERARSITINHERT2ERTRAZE -

For civil servants employed on pensionable terms, their pension liabilities are discharged
by reimbursement of the staff on-costs charged by the Government. For other staff,
contributions to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged to the statement of
comprehensive income as incurred.
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FESITHFRW SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
2. 11 UT N B B IA Revenue recognition

ESARBTPBRAAENRSUBTERAREN  RESTRAM KRR S
FINESANNEI  BIAZER SO A -

The Fund recognises revenue from contracts with customers when it satisfies a
performance obligation by transferring a promised service to a customer, at the amount
of consideration to which the Fund expects to be entitled in exchange for the service.

A BN LR A E LN 3T 75 I ©
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method.

2125hHRE Foreign currency translation

AEERNIIMRGERZANIARLCRLENBIT - UFBTHRUNEMRET KK
RRREONKHLEREN BT - MPREFEN L RN SR SRAELERER
$mm

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars
using the spot exchange rates at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong
dollars using the closing exchange rate at the reporting date. Exchange gains and losses
are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

213xEAL Related parties

ESRRE(ECEEFOIRYL  ABBFE TH—NRIZ TS - FR  BEEEH
BUWSPEEZXREATHEHTRS - XEXEALTBRBRFZRRBE R - HttE
TEEZ UARBRMEFRNNBANESERTZ WM AONVERE ENW -

The Fund is a separate accounting entity within the Government established under the
Trading Funds Ordinance. During the year, the Fund has entered into transactions with
various related parties, including government bureaux and departments, other trading
funds and financially autonomous bodies controlled or significantly influenced by the
Government, in the ordinary course of its business.

SITHENRT CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BESUMRAEZMATETHEXNLZBUNEEVSKRSENHTFESHNAZITHERE
Mo BRTAVSREMEREENIHEER  ARAXELRMAEEMRLE -

The HKICPA has issued certain new or revised HKFRSs that are first effective for the current

accounting period of the Fund. There have been no changes to the accounting policies applied
in these financial statements for the years presented as a result of these developments.

BEHRERNERS IR R 4 WA o7 #5708 N 30ie 8 (fE22) -

The Fund has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the
current accounting period (note 22).
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RXEBERPAYZIAN REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH

CUSTOMERS

2023 2022
IR ST E M Registration of documents 171,103 182,758
= i Search 88,260 97,934
R MBI Copying 88,099 101,923
Wk & Reports on title 81,108 67,046
BFieniks e-Alert services 38,193 36,004
W FE 7 REARS Owners’ corporation services 19,424 20,193
HAh Others 13,515 12,599
28 Total 499,702 518,457

BESETAGUHTENBEORE  TESNAZFREEDEXFEIMRERALERRNE
XIHMELRHRS - TS IRS MHBEE MRS > NERERSFIUKS
BENRS%E BEERARERSNEANBEITELARE BB HRZA AL FEHIA
W 2& -

The Fund’s performance obligations in contracts with customers mainly involve providing
services, for registration of documents and searches of the Land Register and related land
records, to the customers. A customer is required to pay a fixed amount of service fee for each
service in advance, or opt to have service fees being charged monthly by opening an account
with the Fund. The Fund satisfies its performance obligation as the service is rendered and
recognises the fee over time based on a cost-to-cost method.

ARXEATRBUVEURZARS S EH ExEERERSHNENEBETEAOSME B
B (8] B IR Bl 2 M &5 N IHIAARS & -

For owners’ corporation services provided to related parties, the Fund satisfies its performance
obligation as the service is rendered and recognises a service fee over time on a full cost
recovery basis.
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iEERR S OPERATING COSTS

2023 2022
RT#EMA Staff costs 332,221 335,879
—REEAX General operating expenses 19,855 17,560
BRARSHX Computer service charges 35,182 31,136
e NEXER Rental and related charges 19,303 18,349
RORITEEE A Central administrative overheads 3,072 2,999
18 X b 55 Depreciation and amortisation 33,512 34,664
Bt &% A Audit fees 794 530
28 Total 443,939 441,117
Hhug A OTHER INCOME

2023 2022
IFSE Interest from:
-RBITEX - bank deposits 9,332 2,895
- INCEESER - placement with the Exchange

Fund 44,585 40,975

28 Total 53,917 43,870
Bl E & = [El ik F RATE OF RETURN ON FIXED ASSETS

BERTLEHRXEUAS AW @ (FEEMNEBWN)BFRUBER = FIYRETE  FUBADL
WARNKZE - BEATREEYY REMBMALLEF - ARSI LRI HMEE
AKBRIE(EEEEFRIDEENSEFEEARTBREIIREN60% (T "F:59%)°

The rate of return on fixed assets is calculated as total comprehensive income (excluding interest
income) divided by average net fixed assets, and expressed as a percentage. Fixed assets
include property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets only. The Fund is expected to
meet a target rate of return on fixed assets of 6.0% (2022: 5.9%) per year as determined by
the Financial Secretary under the Trading Funds Ordinance.
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8. Mk - ix&EREAEM

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

#4-
TR B B XA
BHEY ## REE
Land Equipment,
and Computer Furniture Motor
Buildings Equipment and Fittings Vehicles
73 Cost
Eﬁ:—&lﬁ A At 1 April 2021 350,000 190,855 30,923 244 572,022
hE Additions - 5,274 204 - 5,478
HE/H# Disposals - (11,934) - - (11,934)
BZE-"EZRZ+-H At 31 March 2022 350,000 184,195 31,127 244 565,566
E E__EMB-A At 1 April 2022 350,000 184,195 31,127 244 565,566
Additions - 11,999 381 237 12,617
&’i/ AH Disposals - (2,335) (301) (244) (2,880)
#-$-Z§¥ZR=t-H At 31 March 2023 350,000 193,859 31,207 237 575,303
2tk Accumulated
depreciation
H-E_-%£MA-H At 1 April 2021 106,548 154,170 19,211 244 280,173
ENER Charge for the year 3,850 9,654 3,804 - 17,308
HE/EERR Written back on
disposals - (11,869 - - (11,869
BE-_"E-A=1-H At 31 March 2022 110,398 51,955 23,015 244 285,612
H_E__#MA-A At 1 April 2022 110,398 151,955 23,015 244 285,612
ERER Charge for the year 3,851 9,471 3,447 47 16,816
HE/STEE R Written back on
disposals - (2,328) (301) (244) (2,873)
#-$-Z§¥=R=t-H At 31 March 2023 114,249 159,098 26,161 47 299,555
KE R {E Net book value
#-S-=FZR=+-H At 31 March 2023 235,751 34,761 5,046 190 275,748
HZE-ZEZRZ+-H At 31 March 2022 239,602 32,240 8,112 - 279,954
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9. HEZ
(@) ERAMNEAE

LEASES

Right-of-use assets

EHY
Buildings
2023
X Zs Cost
EET] At beginning of year 30,314 33,408
EMitEEEAR Remeasurement of lease
liabilities - (3,094)
EFEL At end of year 30,314 30,314
£itirlB Accumulated depreciation
EET) At beginning of year 11,749 8,086
FAREA Charge for the year 3,527 3,663
EFEE At end of year 15,276 11,749
Wm0 E Net book value
TFEA At end of year 15,038 18,565
(b) FHE At Lease liabilities
2023 2022
ioR] Current 3,302 3,245
3R B Non-current 12,223 15,845
2 Total 15,525 19,090

TRETHENGHNZERD  SREAZMFERESLR °

The table below shows changes in lease liabilities, including both cash and non-cash

changes.
2023 2022
£ F 7)) At beginning of year 19,090 25,777
kEMADEMEN Changes from financing
Lo cash flows:
X & Ak Payments of lease liabilities (3,840) (3,937)
FEREZTH: Non-cash changes:
FAEARMNFMESE  Interest expense on lease
liabilities 275 344
EMitEEEAR Remeasurement of lease
liabilities - (3,094)
EEX At end of year 15,525 19,090
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9. S () LEASES (continued)
(b) AT R Lease liabilities (continued)

BEENGHRRENMRIFOT  EXRAHEREGAREANA S RET H

The remaining contractual maturities of lease liabilities, which are based on contractual
undiscounted cash flows, are shown below:

2023 2022

— &N Within one year 3,520 3,520
—FEERENRN After one year but within two

years 3,840 3,840
MEEERFA After two years but within five

years 8,692 11,520
hFEF After five years - 1,012
28 Total 16,052 19,892

(00 FeEW=ERABILAS Expense items in relation to leases recognised
HEExNZHIE in the statement of comprehensive income

2023 2022

FAEAGRMAEZH Interest expense on lease

liabilities 275 344
d) HEZMERLEEH Total cash outflow for leases
A 5 R Lease liabilities 3,840 3,937
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10. T & = INTANGIBLE ASSETS
BB iR 3K 1 b3 B
REAZAEEE
Computer software licences
and system development costs
2023 2022
X 7 Cost
TEEA At beginning of year 244,276 251,533
NE Additions 19,130 9,966
HE EH Disposals - (17,223)
EEL At end of year 263,406 244,276
RHiti s Accumulated amortisation
EEH] At beginning of year 187,596 191,118
FREH Charge for the year 13,169 13,693
HE B Written back on disposals - (17,215)
TEL At end of year 200,765 187,596
Mm@ % E Net book value
EFL At end of year 62,641 56,680
SCEEFM PLACEMENT WITH THE EXCHANGE

1.

FUND

INCEESEEFFTERNI0SIZAET(ZE - _F:86031287w) EH6.62BT(ZE -
6.61&%75)ﬁZK%&ZASSTZ/%TE(:fE::fE 200312,%7&73%&&55)\%15r'ﬁikﬁyaﬁﬂ
B ERBANBEANERETAEIT)  BHRNTERNES -

The balance of the placement with the Exchange Fund amounted to HK$908.5 million (2022:
HK$860.3 million), being the principal sums of HK$660 million (2022: HK$660 million) plus
interest paid but not yet withdrawn at the reporting date of HK$248.5 million (2022: HK$200.3 million).
The term of the placement is six years from the date of placement, during which the amount
of principal sums cannot be withdrawn.

SICEEFRAMNEREFIAEENEE SRR - ZEXEHNLEERABAHASITIR6FMNF
i’ﬁEF‘&L’E@?E WIFHAHF RS ELE— /\fEF“E’JIFi’JEF“H&*K  LL0% A TR - P& EX
HRSE - = SHhENEERENEEIT% M _HFNEF56% °

Interest on the placement is payable at a fixed rate determined every January. The rate is the
average annual investment return of the Exchange Fund’s Investment Portfolio for the past six
years or the average annual yield of three-year Government Bond for the previous year subject
to a minimum of zero percent, whichever is the higher. The interest rate has been fixed at
3.7% per annum for the calendar year 2023 and at 5.6% per annum for the calendar year
2022.
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12. ek R B 7 W skT TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2023 2022

13.

7 U i =R Trade receivables 11,997 10,469
VAR D= Accrued interest from:
- IBITEMR - bank deposits 7,683 1,209
-HCEEER - placement with the Exchange

Fund 8,288 11,879
TS TR I Prepayments 4,319 2,889
S8 Total 32,287 26,446
58RPHNEHN4E R CONTRACT BALANCES WITH

CUSTOMERS

Q) MWFmMMSAEE= Receivables and contract assets

ERAWEMRAEAIRERNRSME @ £HE B BIN YR I LS & B3 T M E 1209 12 bk
FoEFTREFXEALNRS  FTE_=FE=-A=-+—HWRKRME SR 11,3607
BRT(CTET"F:89008) ZEREEETM SRR RPN YK E AN TR
METHEREEARTXMERSHEGAERT - ETHMRS  BTEAFINERS
HRE AEESHREEANWRIA SR -

For services provided to customers with service fees charged monthly, the balance of
receivables at the reporting date is presented as trade receivables in note 12. For
services provided to related parties, the balance of receivables as at 31 March 2023 of
HK$13.6 million (2022: HK$8.9 million) is included in the amounts due from related parties
in the statement of financial position. The Fund does not have any contract assets arising
from these two categories of services. For other services, since customers pay the service
fees in advance, the Fund does not have any receivables or contract assets.
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13.5FEFPEYNERwWw CONTRACT BALANCES WITH

CUSTOMERS (continued)

(b) &89 %k Contract liabilities

BSERRBAASNEREATLARERSNEE 2 FUSRRRBLEERA
BR T - AT

The Fund’s obligations to provide services to customers for which the Fund has received
advance payments from the customers are presented as deferred revenue in the statement
of financial position, as analysed below:

iEE WA Deferred revenue 2023 2022
E A AR 55 25 Registration fees 8,135 26,538
BFIE RS & e-Alert service fees 12,949 11,315
H g & % Other service fees 1,724 1,237
<801 Total 22,808 39,090
& Representing:

SR oh th (& Current liabilities 10,981 28,895

ER oh A Non-current liabilities 11,827 10,195
B Total 22,808 39,090

ERBLERNNERTDERSHOHREREBERT(HEBOREBRTINBEARENKS
NIBSEN - BEFHE > BXBFRTIRSBLERNS TSERRKREIN NN - MHEA
BIEWMANNE F1IERARBINABN - REEFAZEFEANRNKANZZNE -

The balances of deferred revenue above represent the aggregate amount of the transaction
price allocated to the performance obligations that are unsatisfied (or partially unsatisfied)
at the reporting date. For the deferred revenue from e-Alert services, the Fund expects
to recognise as revenue within eight years. For other deferred revenue, the Fund expects
to recognise as revenue within one year. No consideration from contracts with customers
is not included in the transaction price.

FRBRERNERNERTFIOTF:

Significant changes in the balances of deferred revenue during the year are shown below:

2023 2022

REVBEIEW N L S Decrease due to recognition
I T EAIR  as revenue during the year
T8 IA 79 W\ TR that was included in the
a balances of deferred revenue
at beginning of year (26,050) (10,176)

R AUEL N4 25 B Increase due to advance payments
3 A0 received during the year 9,768 28,040
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1M4.FEPEBE CUSTOMERS’' DEPOSITS
EMEFPIREARSEIWENZ® -

This represents deposits received from customers for services to be rendered.

15.EREfEE PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
AT ERSHEFMIRENRS S FTEIER RS ANE ALY FHM G A6 (WMEE2.10)

This represents the estimated liability for employees’ annual leave and obligations on contract-
end gratuities payable to contract staff for services rendered up to the reporting date (see

note 2.10).
16. EZEEAN TRADING FUND CAPITAL

HNBFSNEESHRE -

This represents the Government's investment in the Fund.

17. ZEEH RETAINED EARNINGS
2023 2022
EFEINER Balance at beginning of year 1,378,968 1,277,482
FEL2ENKSAE Total comprehensive income for the
year 109,680 121,210
BT % 7€ [B] 1k Statutory return to the Government (20,320) (19,724)
EEKNER Balance at end of year 1,468,328 1,378,968

FRN - BARE(EEEERIDESRBE S _—F=-A=-+—HLEFENERLEKR
7D BEREBNF—REN MEERT_E_=F=-Axm(CE_—F :BE_FT_—F
A=t HUEEEMNERFORNER TS - "F=H5%M) -

During the year, the Government directed the transfer of the target return (see note 7) for the
year ended 31 March 2022 into general revenue pursuant to the Trading Funds Ordinance, and
the transfer was completed in March 2023 (2022: the transfer of the target return for year
ended 31 March 2021 was completed in March 2022).
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18. MERFRIMF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
MENBITE R Cash and bank balances 8,907 9,722
RITEFEXR Bank deposits
- Moh — current 456,000 376,000
- 3R Y - non-current - 75,000
INTT Subtotal 464,907 460,722
B RBEEABR A3 N B LL Less: Bank deposits with original

EHERITER maturities over three
months (422,000) (451,000)
NERFRME Cash and cash equivalents 42,907 9,722
19. X EATHRS RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

BREEAVSREAZERENZRZIH  FREXREATHTHEMERZIZH AN T

Apart from those separately disclosed in the financial statements, the other material related
party transactions for the year are summarised as follows:

@ EEZMXEATRENRSEELMXHEEIN SHIMBEMAIMLR  RMHEHLT
LS RBIAMAAURS - L,L&JJ_I_L;R/leE ° XEERRSZNE T H RSN N51612
BR(ZEZ 24 :1.3881287T) ° ﬁEﬁﬁfﬁﬁ&M’H&E%F‘AQ’JZH&)\WT

services provided to related parties included registration of land documents, search of land
registers and records, supply of copies of land records and reports on title, and owners’
corporation services. The total revenue derived from these services amounted to HK$151.6 million
(2022: HK$138.8 million). This amount is included in revenue from contracts with customers
under note 4;

() XEALTAESRHENKRSOEEXEBM - HAMT - PRITE L,(&EF?1+E’\JHI§%°%
TEXERSHENSHZ 2,840 BT (T2 "F:2,610587T) ° i 1Bt &
£ Mt £S5 i T’Emz!:IﬁT L X

services received from related parties included computer services, accommodation, central
administration and auditing. The total cost incurred on these services amounted to
HK$28.4 million (2022: HK$26.1 million). This amount is included in operating costs under
note 5; and

€0 MEXEATBANYL  KENSZMEEEETIRERE XEEXRTWIHMEKN60H B T
(ZE-__"F:2087mT)-°

acquisition of property, plant and equipment from related parties included fitting
out projects. The total cost of these assets amounted to HK$0.6 million (2022:
HK$0.2 million).

ESMREATRHBRSHWREMNZZXE AR
R EAARNRS  WENAR—F: EFTRIEMH
AR -

ay

%%K%}fﬁﬁ\ﬂ R SR - BI[F
FKIEANTRIMRS - WR U B £ B8l &

g R
L I+
ey
PR wly
{5

Charging for services rendered to or received from related parties was on the same basis, that
is, at the rates payable by the general public for services which were also available to the public
or on a full cost recovery basis for services which were available only to related parties.
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20. TR X PE E IR FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(a) ALK Investment policy

(b)

BEEUFERTNARARRZCEINCESERRBTERNEH AT  c RANWRE
ERREAMEESKESERK EEMEERMALNIES  ATSHEMEXM]
Bl -

The Fund maintains a conservative approach on investments in financial assets including
placement with the Exchange Fund and bank deposits. Investment decisions are made
according to the guidelines from the Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury, the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority and other relevant regulations.

ERRKE Credit risk
EARKREEMITEN —FBEfERTaAEMERSI B — A MWSHREBIXK -

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an
obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss.

ESMEANK  EBEURFTINCES TR - N WK R R BN URRIT - 2 UK E A
TR BOERRBTER - EBEITENREER  ARFSLERAABNERNR -

The Fund’s credit risk is primarily attributable to placement with the Exchange Fund,
trade and other receivables, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits and bank
balances. The Fund has a credit policy in place and the exposure to these credit risks is
monitored on an ongoing basis.

NREBBMERNN FIEEBMERYERTEBNIFTRET - ESHNEAXNRKA
NER SHASEREFTRIATHACHASHNBITE B2 WEMIMNTR
HAREKX -

To minimise credit risks, all fixed deposits are placed with licensed banks in Hong
Kong. The Fund’'s exposure to credit risk is considered to be limited. The loss allowances
are measured at amounts equal to 12-month expected credit losses, which are assessed
to be immaterial by the Fund.

BITERARBTERNERRE  UBBHEFFREEN TR oFWT:

The credit quality of bank deposits and bank balances, analysed by the ratings designated
by Moody's or their equivalents, is shown below:

2023 2022

ERITA: Credit rating:
AalZE Aa3 Aal to Aa3 95,067 78,923
ATE A3 Al to A3 139,100 154,100
BaalZE Baa3 Baal to Baa3 230,000 227,000
B Total 464,167 460,023
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20. & 5t X PE & IR () FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(continued)
(b) SAMXK &) Credit risk (continued)

(9]

(d)

EARAEMERBZTANEGRENE  BESHIHEMBEATHRER BT IIFH
SIREE -

While other financial assets are subject to the impairment requirements, the Fund has
estimated that their expected credit losses are minimal and considers that no loss allowance
is required.

EREHEENEREATANAENESERANRKIMES THEKEE -

The maximum exposure to credit risk of the financial assets of the Fund at the reporting
date is equal to their carrying amounts.

o & & X S Liquidity risk
MR ENREE—LEREHEUBTSESHMAGHEXHNIENNK -

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations
associated with financial liabilities.

RIECECEEFA) E2TATHENESEE a%ﬁbfn%i)&ﬁﬂﬂ’tﬁ;ﬁﬂ?ﬁi% MR
VHEEKHE ETHHRECH RN LANRD RS CWIRBEER B
ﬁbmﬂu"fﬁ%% L/(?i:—f ‘LY%EHHE/]/MLEijf% o EE?ﬁ%E’]/MEjJJ\fE/H(/RﬁgTL E&E\:
EX]LE’]/MLEjJ %HB_LE'TEE

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance, the Fund is responsible for its own cash management,
including short-term and long-term investment of cash surpluses, subject to approval by
the Financial Secretary. The Fund’s policy is to regularly monitor current and expected
liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its
liquidity requirements in the short and longer term. As the Fund has a strong liquidity
position, it has a very low level of liquidity risk.

FIEXE Interest rate risk

MEXNPIEER TANAFESIRRAESRETAT AN RT M KNI o F] XK
R #HE—F DA RFEMNRRNLRREREFN KR

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. This can be further classified
into fair value interest rate risk and cash flow interest rate risk.

AFEMNERNLREETHMIANQAFERATHMNXREHMRHBINL - B TEZHR
TERREEMNKITE AWML XEFRHNQAFEEZI N - AM > AT X
LEERYRMEERFEIRK  TOMNENENIATEMEAKBEREEZNFERS -

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Since the Fund’s bank
deposits bear interest at fixed rates, their fair values will fall when market interest rates
increase. However, as they are all stated at amortised cost, changes in market interest
rates will not affect their carrying amounts and the Fund’s profit for the year.
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20. & 5 X P & I8 () FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)

(continued)

FIE XS () Interest rate risk (continued)

NEREMNENRESTRIANRRKINEAESHAT NI T MKEIHINKL - B
EABNEANNE ABAENG  ANEBENTELMIENAEIEBSMIE -

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Fund is not exposed to
material cash flow interest rate risk because it has no major financial instruments bearing
interest at a floating rate.

LI KBS Currency risk
EMAREEMIENAFEXRRINERESE LT MK sHAIX K

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

BEEN—RUISRZEUBTHNEL  AMASIIHEDX

The Fund’s normal business transactions are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and
therefore do not give rise to currency risk.

ETUERTHEMUNRE  ETETSETHEY  BEEWEHXEER -

In respect of investments denominated in United States dollars, owing to the linked
exchange rate of the Hong Kong dollar to the United States dollar, the Fund has a very
low level of currency risk.

FoEC=F=ZRA=+—H UETHAFUNEHRETSHBSTEL(ZTEZ_F:5F
B7T) e H jtE’J%n%\rﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%i’]L/(/%Tujjzl&u

As at 31 March 2023, financial assets totalling HK$5,000 (2022: HK$5,000) were
denominated in United States dollars. The remaining financial assets and all financial
liabilities were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

Hith £ Fh X [E Other financial risk

EERNTEFE—REENIINCESEREX( /A1) EmIAEmX AL - F-F
—=%=A=+—8" K& %'zi‘bu/mfl\Soﬁﬁﬁﬁ'ﬁEmliTT it EERAE
iﬁu/)@iﬂ\%o)ﬁ%m(_g__ﬁ 4307 B TT) °

The Fund is exposed to financial risk arising from changes in the interest rate on the
placement with the Exchange Fund which is determined every January (note 11). As at
31 March 2023, it is estimated that an increase/decrease of 50 basis points in the interest
rate, with all other variables held constant, would have increased/decreased the profit for
the year by HK$4.5 million (2022: HK$4.3 million).

~FE Fair value
FFEtmM T EYUSHAFTERESHEERAANETEIEM S K OZRATIK o

All financial instruments are stated in the statement of financial position at amounts equal
to or not materially different from their fair values.
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AR A€ CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
FIE_=ZF=ZB=1+—H ExHIAEVSREANAKEHNARELEXKBL T

As at 31 March 2023, the Fund had capital commitments, so far as not provided for in the
financial statements, as follows:

2023 2022

B AENLEY Authorised and contracted for 14,262 3,238
EHERERE LY Authorised but not yet contracted

for 199,828 267,718
S8 Total 214,090 270,956
emfmEFaE—S"_= POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,

=BA=1+—HILEER#KE NEW STANDARDS AND

MEVEIT » $EMKI2FEEY  INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT

A NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

EERXVSHEALZE  EBRIITIMRAIEMBSZSIELT » FTENKRIZRE - ZFEIT - #
BENREREHE_S_ZF_A=+—HEFEHRER  TREEEVSREFREFF
2 o

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended
31 March 2023 and which have not been early adopted in these financial statements.

BFEMRRFEIT - fENKREREERXRAREMIT S~ ENTMHATHMG - 25E
BERPNZFEYT AWK ERAKRAESNMSHRERBEEATM °

The Fund is in the process of making an assessment of the expected impact of these
amendments, new standards and interpretations in the period of initial application. So far it
has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the financial
statements.
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(@) 2022/23FE ERSES & IE
PERFORMANCE PLEDGES 2022/23

iR 515 & kST KRR
Service Standard  (AZRSMED  (RIBRSHEN
gath) BALL)
THERX Performance Target Actual Performance
AR 55 2 31 Working 2% (% meeting service (% meeting service
Service Type Day(s)  Minutes standard) standard) (ee Mot 1
1 MREMX AR 15 (a+b) 92 79.0

Registration of land documents
(@) AWBIXBERESIMOXBERR
T EIR M LUK
From receipt of an instrument to (@ 1
updating the land register with the
registered instrument®ee Note 2 3nd
b) THEELERFHLEEEIMHXH
& B 3T 3 A £
Completion of imaging and return of (b) 4
the registered instrument to the lodging
party(See Note 2)

2. HEMERLMEIZH

Counter search of land registers 5 7 100

3. RUTHEREELERF
Supply of imaged copies of land records
(a) TEIEfIZREY
Over t?ﬁeﬁc;ﬁuga
() FEIKEDN
Without oversized plans 15 7 100
(i) FifsZES KEN
With oversized plans
(b) EIFERSITHE
Order via online services
() %5
Collection in person
o REMEBEN
E/{\}/Liyg%%téo#ured plans
o WEmMEEN
}ﬁitg %oljc%L;edelans 3 7 100
o fffET U
With oversized plans > 7 100
(i) B3 A FE QT XS
Delivery by post or courier
o RNEBBEN
Without coloured plans
- TF6BIHEIITH
Orders placed before 1 97 100

6 pm
- TTeHEREEMRN 2
HBERARRAITHE
Orders placed after 6 pm 2 97 100
or on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
o MZEERNEEN

5 97 100

With coloured plans 3 97 100
i St B T
o ESAKEMN : . 00

With oversized plans
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iR 55 45 g EhR&RN
Service Standard  (AEIRHBTER  (KERSITEN
BAth) Bo) *
THEX Performance Target Actual Performance
IR 55 %5 Working D (% meeting service (% meeting service
Service Type Day(s)  Minutes standard) standard) e tote
4. RELHEIRIAESF
Supply of certified copies of land
records
(a) TEAE(IMIE
Over theyjfgunter
) 4% o# 3 97 100
and registers
(i) FEIRENNZEGLEER X
Imaged copies without oversized 35 97 100
plans
iy B AE 9% 00 I B : - 100
Imaged copies with oversized plans
(b) EIMERSITHE
Order via online services
() ESAE
Collect|on in person
L 1 97 100
Land registers
o FHRAERIK
Imagedico_JE)ije(s. .
- &L n
E/T\]{itgo#tj?versﬂzed plans 3 7 100
- MrEIKEN
With oversized plans > 7 28
(i) HEFSWEHEE AT KIS
Delivery by post or courier
o ITHIEIEH
Land registers
- TFeBTEIITY
Orders placed before 1 97 100
6 pm
—'V%ﬁFYT%%ﬁ‘
EHANRARRAITT
Orders placed after 2 97 100

6 pm or on Saturdays,
Sundays & public holidays
o FEIRENZGLERZE
Imaged copies without 3 97 100
oversized plans
o MEIRENIZGLIEER X
Imaged copies with oversized 5 97 100
plans

5. HEEMBERS
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
@ HETMBEEE SRS , o8 100
Approval of MDB applications
b) EEIMBEATARER

Delivery of MDB data files 1 %8 100
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AR 55 15

Service Standard

IR

BR 53 3£ 51 Working 20
Service Type Day(s)  Minutes

SR ER&RN
(RERSTEN  (RERSTERN
BAt) BAtk) =
Performance Target Actual Performance
(% meeting service (% meeting service
standard) standard) (5¢e hote D

6. HERBIMMERS

Sale of Monthly Memorial Information

on Mortgage Transactions (MMIM)

(@ #FEARBIMEBEEASHHE
Approval of MMIM applications

() EEREIMBERASEH
EES 4
Delivery of MMIM data files

98 100

98 100

BIEENRS

Telephone enquiry services

@ DRBEWERE WEIE S F400 79
Voice mail left during office hours AEES]

Return calls within

40 minutes after

receiving the voice

mail

TPMIHEXREL

106 AT &

Return calls before

10 am on the next

working day

(b) EDAKEIWEIES
Voice mail left after office hours

94 99.4

94 100

BiTLtE S mER

Amendment of registered data

@ —mPMEERBEBIMBEARL
BIETHEIZH)
Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of 3
land registers based on Memorial
information)

b) ERIEZE

Complicated cases 10

94 100

93 98.3

NBRTEMB P FRH
3 5 M
Registration of withheld instruments
redelivered for registration
(@) AWIIBRMEMNPLEEIMXEE
REDEMOXBERE X LHED
s LUK
From receipt of a withheld instrument (a) 12
redelivered for registration to updating
the land register with the registered
instrument; and
b) THREELEREFHEEIMHXSH
EERREAL
Completion of imaging and return of (b) 4
the registered instrument to the lodging

party

16 (a+b)

92 88.5
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B RSt LHREN
Service Standard  (AEIRSEN  (REIRSTAERN
BAth) Bo) *
THEX Performance Target Actual Performance
IR 55 %5 Working 238" (% meeting service (% meeting service
Service Type Day(s)  Minutes standard) standard) e tote
10. WU RZFARS
Owners’ corporation (OC) services
(@ IR F 7 ZIREDE MO
Registration of QCs!see Note 3 30 20 100
(b) B FIREAALREIE
Supply of copies of OC records 30 20 994
1. RERIKIF AR TEREEIN
Handling of suggestions/complaints RBIFENTXA
LE - MBFA
7 X R EA 3% R
g UL TNy
Bl1E -

Replies to
suggestions or
complaints  will
be sent within 10
calendar days of
their receipt. If this
is not possible, an
interim reply will
be sent within this
period.

F1: RAM019BRBESHERX T BANK - 20228418258 E3831 BRI TG RNTRHBI TIERH - A
BILEAERERNEM DR N MENEGRRSTRNAMZ LM -

Note 1: The actual performance of individual items was affected due to the backlog in registration cases accumulated
under the special work arrangement from 25 January to 31 March 2022 to reduce the risk of the spread of
COVID-19 in the community.

F2: FEEERITERRPIETIMHH

Note 2: Excluding complicated cases and instruments withheld from registration

A3 FEEERNEAFTEREMINERXHREIE

Note 3: Excluding complicated cases and applications that require further supporting documents for processing
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(b) 2023/24FE ERS A B (EXBE H2023F4818 )
PERFORMANCE PLEDGES 2023/24 (WITH EFFECT FROM 1 APRIL 2023)

AR 53 45 /& iR 55 5 15
Service Standard (K2 R 547 Y
Bath)
Performance
AR 53 25 Y TEX vakii Target (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
1. DEIMIHEH 14 (a+b) %2 903
Registration of land documents (ee Note 2) (See Note 3)

@ HBIXHEREBEESIMNXHER LM
Zie Mo s LUk
From receipt of an instrument to updating the (@ N
land register with the registered
instrument®ee Note - and

(b) TEAFGLERERFHBEEMRIXPIERE

38 A 0D (b) 3'%2)
Completion of imaging and return of the (See Note 2)
registered instrument to the lodging party'se ete !
2. EEMEALMEICH 15 97

Counter search of land registers

3. REIHAEREHRRLERSF
Supply of imaged copies of land records
(a) EEMER

Over the counter

i)y AELAEN 15 97
Without oversized plans
(i) 53 K E . 97

With oversized plans
(b) EIF LIRS ITHE
Order via online services
() *BME
Collection in person
.« REMEEN , o
Without coloured plans
. HEHBEN ; -
With coloured plans
o HETKED : -
With oversized plans
(ii) HEZ B EEAEKS
Delivery by post or courier
o RNERBEN
Without coloured plans
- TF6BFEIITIH 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
- THeREHATERN
EHRANARREAITG
Orders placed after 6 pm or 2 97
on Saturdays, Sundays & public
holidays
. HEHBEL 5 o
With coloured plans
. HEIREL : -
With oversized plans
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R 53 45 & Bk 55 48 4R
Service Standard (R BIBR ST AR
BAt)
Performance
IR 55 %5 TEX vakin Target (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)

4R LMERINES
Supply of certified copies of land records
(a) TEIEfIE
Over the counter
() &
Land registers
(i) S KE N &L IEE A
Imaged copies without oversized plans
(iif) 3% AT A= Y 52 4R A IR Bl AR
Imaged copies with oversized plans
(b) EZM LIRS ITH
Order via online services
() S ME
Collection in person
o THMIEIEMH
Land registers
o FHRAEERIK
Imaged copies
- FEIKEN
Without oversized plans
- KEIKEN
With oversized plans
(ii) HEZ BN EE AT KIS
Delivery by post or courier
o THEIZM
Land registers
- TA6ETRIITIE
Orders placed before 6 pm
- TF6RfESTEE RIS
EHHRARREAITHT
Orders placed after 6 pm or 2 97
on Saturdays, Sundays & public
holidays
o FTEIKRENMFELER AR
Imaged copies without oversized plans
o KHESKENARGLER AR

Imaged copies with oversized plans

35 97

35 97

5. HEIMBEAR
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
(@) #EEMBEASTHERE
Approval of MDB applications
(b) EEIMBEATARER
Delivery of MDB data files

6. SHERBIMPERT
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on
Mortgage Transactions (MMIM)
@ #ERBIMBEEASHEE
Approval of MMIM applications
() EEREIMBEATEHER
Delivery of MMIM data files
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IR 5515 iR 55 & 15
Service Standard (X B BR S5 £ 8
Bt)
Performance
AR 53 25 7Y TEX vakis Target (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
7. BIEEHRS
Telephone enquiry services
@ DREEWEIEE WERIBSEI0DHALE
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within 40 minutes 94
after receiving the voice mail
() DA EIKEES T—1MLEXRE L10NEIRE
Voice mail left after office hours Return calls before 10 am on 94

the next working day

8. BiTLEICMAR
Amendment of registered data
@ —MAIREREIMEERNEETHMZLH)
Simple Cases (i.e. Rectification of land registers 3 94
based on Memorial information)
(b) ERIDFE

. 10 93
Complicated Cases
9. ABRMAEMBFIEEMIBHEIM 15 (arby2 .
Registration of withheld instruments (See Note 2) (See Note 3

redelivered for registration

(@ BAWEIBRMEMIREIMIBERED T
M BEIMEX T MECH: UK
From receipt of a withheld instrument (a) 12
redelivered for registration to updating the land
register with the registered instrument; and

0 ZARBARRFHESIRNCBROLRAL () o
Completion of imaging and return of the {see Note 2)
registered instrument to the lodging party

10. 4k ¥ 37 RIEF RS
Owners’ corporation (OC) services
@) DB F I R5E A

Registration of QCs(oee Note 4 30 20
(b) LT REALREA % %
Supply of copies of OC records
1. REBEW &K AR AR ENERIFENTX
Handling of suggestions/complaints NES - MEAIEEXRAR

HRIEE BRATFHIEE -
Replies to suggestions or
complaints will be sent within 10
calendar days of their receipt. If
this is not possible, an interim reply
will be sent within this period.

A1 AEEEFTNTERRPIIMOIH
Note 1: Excluding complicated cases and instruments withheld from registration

A2 ZRANRSIRE

Note 2: Enhanced service standard

A3 ZBITWRSER
Note 3: Revised performance target

A4 TEREFNEATEIRMM IMIERXHENEIF
Note 4: Excluding complicated cases and applications that require further supporting documents for processing
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(@) 2022/23FEL IRV BESESERETER
MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY JOINT STANDING
COMMITTEE 2022/23
Z & Chairperson
T A b EENZL Ms Joyce TAM Wai-yee
The Land Registry

Z 5 Members

4 3 E AR FRANZL Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry (B E2022E8H) (Until August 2022)
T EIERE Mr PANG Ka-fai
(£ HEI/2022468F)  (With effect from August 2022)
EIER L+ Ms Christina CHOI Hang-suen
BEHREL L Ms Venelie POON Suet-chung
HEERMS sK4h L+ Ms Debbie CHEUNG Fong
The Law Society of Hong Kong ~ #BBEB%L = Ms Emily LAM Yuet-ming
k&t Ms Sylvia SIU Wing-yee
7 E Mk 4 Mr Terry YEUNG Po-lam
P Secretary
4 0 7E AR RERILE Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen
The Land Registry (B E2022494) (Until September 2022)
REWMZ L Ms Alice LEUNG Wai-han
(£ HBF2022F9/H)  (With effect from September
2022)

(b) 2022/23FEE LT EFMUAERBEKZNAFAENWER
MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY CUSTOMER LIAISON GROUP
(PRIVATE SECTOR) 2022/23

F & Chairperson

T E AR A B RN L L Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry (B E2022E8H) (Until August 2022)
T EIERE Mr PANG Ka-fai

(4 HHI/2022468F)  (With effect from August 2022)

Z 51 Members

EEBE2ITIMA= PRLEN % Mr Alan CHAN Wai-hon

Hong Kong Institute of EFRNEE Mr Sammy CHOI Tze-kit

Certified Public Accountants (Bt Z20234F15) (Until January 2023)
XIBI AR e & Mr Ivan LAU Ho-kit
(ZERCHEIN2023E2/5)  (With effect from February 2023)
BERMALE Hon Edmund WONG Chun-sek

HEEMERERSSS MERR T + Ms SZE Ming-yu

Hong Kong Real Estate
Agencies General Association

HEAMTRIEZVHEERAT :BAEELE Mr Anthony KWOK Chong

Society of Hong Kong Real Estate
Agents Limited
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EBRITAS
The Hong Kong Association of
Banks

EENEMNFE=
The Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors

4 #OF A Ak
The Land Registry

AR
The Law Society of Hong Kong

¥ Secretary
4 #OF A Ak
The Land Registry

R E

(Bt Z2022FE45)

wR et £

(1202265 %

20234 14)
AU L =

(Bt Z20234F15)

PR AT ¥ 22 =

(42 HEI 20234E24)

TR e E

(42 HEI 202342 4)

MIB R E

(Bt Z20234F15)

MBERAHIE L

(Bt Z20234F15)

& bk e & +

(42 HEI 202342 4)

ZREREE

(42 HEI 202342 4)

EfHut

MG 22 £

X8 8 £
REME L
5FEXL T
3= R Bl 7 £
CEIERE

(Bt Z20224F8H)

JIE 3

(42 HEI 2022E84)

W ST A
AEEE Tt
m £ W 5T
RfFsERE

X 220 &
TR L
E R T E
RFIERE

EHTHEMALEIEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

Mr Andy NG Hak-chung

(Until April 2022)

Ms Christy YIU Man-wah

(From June 2022 to January
2023)

Ms Agatha WOO Lai-ping

(Until January 2023)

Ms Alieza CHAN

(With effect from February 2023)
Mr Eric CHUNG Ou-wa

(With effect from February 2023)

Mr Alexander LAM Tsan-wing
(Until January 2023)

Dr Conrad TANG Hong-wai

(Until January 2023)

Ms HAU Wing-shuen

(With effect from February 2023)
Mr Paul LI Man-hong

(With effect from February 2023)

Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan

Mrs Cindy LAM TSE Shuk-yee
Miss Kathy LAU Yun-ha

Ms Alice LEUNG Wai-han

Ms Delphine MA Sau-man
Mr Andrew MAK Chun-wai
Mr PANG Ka-fai

(Until August 2022)

Ms Eva LAU Siu-man

(With effect from August 2022)
Mr Kenneth POON Fai-yiu

Ms Venelie POON Suet-chung
Mr Francis WAN

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms AU Kin-man

Mr Alson CHAI

Mr Tommy CHUNG Kwok-keung
Mr LEONG Chi-wai

Mr Charlie LEUNG Chi-yin

Mr Courtney LEUNG Tsz-hang

Ms Ella TSOI Sau-man
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() 2022/23F E L FMAERPBEKNMNA(RENMER

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY CUSTOMER LIAISON GROUP
(PUBLIC SECTOR) 2022/23

* & Chairperson
+ A A
The Land Registry

& 53 Members
BN ERIFEE
Agriculture, Fisheries and
Conservation Department

BEFE

Buildings Department

BEARABX

Customs and Excise Department
ENE

Department of Justice

HIERIPE
Environmental Protection
Department

H Bk

Fire Services Department

BN DEE
Food and Environmental Hygiene
Department

BUF Ak E

Government Property Agency

REESEE

Home Affairs Department

BERBEEMS
Hong Kong Housing Society

BBESL

Hong Kong Police Force

=

Housing Department

HRRN L
(Bt Z20224E8H)

T EIERE

(£ HAIF202248H)

IR E
iR L E

S K % 4 42
EEELT
SRR
I 3A S &

SRt

i
M
5t
\
H_

RiFEERE

PREF I8 2 &

AL L

RAI X &+
X 7 X 22 £

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
(Until August 2022)

Mr PANG Ka-fai

(With effect from August 2022)

Mr Tony HUNG Tun-hei

Mr Eddie CHOY Lap-shing
Mr Perry YEUNG Pak-shing
Mr CHEUNG Tai-on

Miss Carmen TAM Ka-man
Miss Crystal WONG

Mr Herrick HO Yu-wang

Mr NG Siu-keung

Ms YU Wai-lam

Mr King CHAN Tsz-yin

Ms Jessica LEE Ching

Ms Fanny CHAN Lai-kuen

Ms Jolie HO

Ms CHAN Ho-man
Ms LAU Nga-man
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BRHAZE
Independent Commission
Against Corruption

35 B

Inland Revenue Department

R E

Lands Department

ERERZE
Legal Aid Department

WrrEEE
Official Receiver's Office

M X &

Planning Department

ZmY ol mnE

Rating and Valuation Department

HE'HE
Social Welfare Department

4 #OF A Ak
The Land Registry

¥ Secretary
4 #F A Ak
The Land Registry

SR=%*

BEIRXEE

JllEe
3
&
W
H_

BB L L
B ST
ERN L

17 75 B 5 42
5 B S

MEEF L+

EFHut

MG 22 £

X8 8 £
REME L
BFEXL T
3= R Bl 7 £
CEIERE

(Bt Z20224F8H)

3 D% &+

(42 HEI 2022E84)

N ST A
ATt
m £ W 5T
RfbsEE

EEX L

EHTHEMALEIEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

Ms Anita MA Fung-lan

Mr WONG Ping-man

Ms Judith TSANG Lai-wah

Miss Anna TSANG

Miss Laetitia CHAN
Miss Vivian LIU

Miss Alice LIU Yee-chun

Mr Roger HO Chi-ming
Mr Terry SHAM Yat-hong

Ms Ada LIM Sheung-ho

Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan

Mrs Cindy LAM TSE Shuk-yee
Miss Kathy LAU Yun-ha

Ms Alice LEUNG Wai-han

Ms Delphine MA Sau-man
Mr Andrew MAK Chun-wai
Mr PANG Ka-fai

(Until August 2022)

Ms Eva LAU Siu-man

(With effect from August 2022)
Mr Kenneth POON Fai-yiu

Ms Venelie POON Suet-chung
Mr Francis WAN

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms Ella TSOI Sau-man
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= LA =
REER

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND TITLES ORDINANCE STEERING

COMMITTEE 2022/23

% & Chairperson
=+ i A A
The Land Registry

Z i Members
HBEEEZARS
Consumer Council
ELEC]

Department of Justice

BB

Development Bureau

WERIERER
Estate Agents Authority

MAZWE

Heung Yee Kuk New Territories

BRRBIESHERAA
Hong Kong Mortgage
Corporation Limited

IS E

Lands Department

BEBRARTAR
The Hong Kong Association of
Banks

+ T At &b
The Land Registry

EERENS

The Law Society of Hong Kong
BB RIRER

The Real Estate Developers
Association of Hong Kong

B Secretary
4 #05F A
The Land Registry

BEMNL T

B {18 o &

BIMEE

(Bt Z20224E95)

FRENLE

(£ HAI 2022495 )

gigTw L

{Bt

REWR L

C

MES&RE

KOBrE

75 Gl S A

(8f Z20234F3H)

EkRB 2+

(£ HAIAN20234F35)

BIm¥E R L

HRANLZ L
(BF Z20224E85)

T EERE

(£ HEIN2022E8H)

EERL T

Fim@ELt

AR e &

Ms Joyce TAM Wai-yee

Mr Michael KAN Kin-hang

Mr Clifford Joseph TAVARES
(Until September 2022)

Mr Samuel LEE Chiu-ting
(With effect from September
2022)

Ms Jenny CHOI Mui-fun

Ms Juliet LEUNG Tak-lai

Mr Alfred LAM Kwok-cheong

Ms Feliciana CHEUNG Siu-wai

Mr Alan FONG Kim-fung
(Until March 2023)

Miss Anita TONG Wing-sze
(With effect from March 2023)

Ms Giano FUNG Shui-ping

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
(Until August 2022)

Mr PANG Ka-fai

(With effect from August 2022)
Ms Christina CHOI Hang-suen

Ms Lilian CHIANG Sui-fook

Mr Louis LOONG Hon-biu

Mr Patrick WONG Pak-sum
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(e) 2022/23FE B LI NEZ NI EREER

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND TITLES ORDINANCE REVIEW

COMMITTEE 2022/23

* & Chairperson
+ #hFE A A
The Land Registry

Z R Members
EXE

Department of Justice

RER

Development Bureau

ERCNE TIIVAF

Hong Kong Bar Association

WK EE
CZEEBRBLEZL)

Lands Department

(Legal Advisory and Conveyancing
Office)

4 #F A Ak
The Land Registry

ERCRESIIES
The Law Society of Hong Kong

B Secretary
4 #F A Ak
The Land Registry

e

FiTEL L
MRBE L+
FRENLE

RERL L

(Bt Z202248H)
TEALL

(£ HEIN2022E85)
MrEdt

Z Ak e &
& B 2 £

palolEes

(Bt Z2023434)
BBzt

(£ HEIN2023435)
BBz L

(Bt Z20224104)

pURSE o

(X HBEI N 2022105 )

HRBMN L

(Bt Z202248H)
EEIESE

(£ HEIN2022E85)
BT L+

EMREfE

KL+
BT

FEELT
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Ms Christina CHOI Hang-suen

Ms Frances HUI Hang-ka
Ms Francoise LAM See-man
Mr Samuel LEE Chiu-ting

Ms Jasmine CHOI Suet-yung
(Until August 2022)

Ms Leona LAW Ka-wing

(With effect from August 2022)
Miss Wendy CHEN Wai-tik

Mr Andrew MAK
Ms Sara TONG

Mr Alan FONG Kim-fung

(Until March 2023)

Miss Anita TONG Wing-sze
(With effect from March 2023)
Ms Joey WONG Cho-yee

(Until October 2022)

Miss Freda LAU Kam-kam

(With effect from October 2022)

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
(Until August 2022)

Mr PANG Ka-fai

(With effect from August 2022)
Ms WONG Chung-sei

Mr Peter AHERNE

Ms Debbie CHEUNG Fong
Mr Raymond WONG Man-wa

Ms Shirley LEE Po-kwan
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